From: Jeffrey Ruhl

To: Elaine McCloskey
Subject: Preservation Parks
Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 2:49:19 PM

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

To: Representatives of the City of Delaware, Preservation Parks, and Addison
Properties:

| am writing to request a park on the Al parcel in the proposed Addison Properties
development.

We have lived at this address for 40 years. Our home borders to the north of the
proposed development. One spring | counted 31 deer in the field behind our property
and just this spring triplet fawns graced our lawn. | can’t fathom the thought that all
those trees and wildlife will be bulldozed in the name of progress. Without trees, none
of us would be here!! Trees feed us; cool us, warm us, and most of all oxygen. At this
pace we are on, our future generations will only see trees in books!

This land would be prime property for a City park, which would serve current
residents with more nature trails and hiking as well as preserve the tree canopy and
much of the streams and wetlands found on the land. In addition, | ask you to
consider these reasons for a placement of a park on the land: the land includes many
natural resources and so it lends itself to meeting the high priority needs of residents
as identified in the most recent Parks and Recreation Needs Assessment Survey,
including the residents’ desire for nature trails; state and federal grants will help with
park creation and funding; the area currently supports forest and wetland ecosystems
and wildlife; the preservation of the tree canopy in this area is in keeping with
Delaware’s designation as a Tree City USA, the creation of a destination park along
the US23 corridor would provide an attractive northern gateway to our city; once
development has moved forward, it will be impossible to go back to park land and we
will lose this opportunity forever; a wooded park with many natural features and
wildlife would provide a unique park for the City of Delaware, as compared to our
current parks that provide sports facilities; creation of a park next to existing
residential areas will result in increased use of parks; a park in this area would also
benefit from proximity to public transportation (e.g. a bus stop) and schools; because
of its zoning, the development of the Al parcel must include nearly 50 acres of green
space (based on Delaware City Code 1134.05), and this could be incorporated into
the new park to reduce the amount of acreage that would need to be purchased in
order to conserve these natural resources; Smith Park does not serve the existing
residents to the east because the railroad tracks create a barrier for access; the cost
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to access Smith Park from the east would be better used to buy land for a park on the
east side; Hayes Colony was developed without a park; Citizens of Delaware pay a
large portion of the Preservation Parks budget, yet there aren't any Preservation
Parks in the city; and this is the last large agricultural parcel with extensive natural
resources in the northern portion of town.

| ask the representatives of the City and Preservation Parks to meet with the
developer to discuss the purchase of the land for a park that will benefit the current
and future residents of Delaware, Ohio. | also ask the developer to provide an
alternate plan that incorporates a large park on the Al parcel. Your attention to this
matter before Addison Properties files with the City is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,
Jeffrey and Cheryl Ruhl
285 Kensington Dr.

Delaware, Ohio 43015

Jeff



From: Debbie Harris

To: Elaine McCloskey
Subject: Parks and Rec
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 1:42:06 PM

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Dear representatives of the City of Delaware, Preservation Parks, and Addison Properties:

| am writing to request a park on the Al parcel in the proposed Addison Properties
development.

This land would be prime property for a City park, in collaboration with Preservation Parks,
that would serve current residents with more nature trails and hiking as well as preserve the
tree canopy and much of the streams and wetlands found on the land. In addition, | ask you
to consider these reasons for a placement of a park on the land: the land includes many
natural resources and so it lends itself to meeting the high priority needs of residents as
identified in the most recent Parks and Recreation Needs Assessment Survey, including
the residents’ desire for nature trails; state and federal grants will help with park creation
and funding; the area currently supports forest and wetland ecosystems and wildlife; the
preservation of the tree canopy in this area is in keeping with Delaware’s designation as a
Tree City USA; the creation of a destination park along the US23 corridor would provide an
attractive northern gateway to our city; once development has moved forward, it will be
impossible to go back to park land and we will lose this opportunity forever; a wooded park
with many natural features and wildlife would provide a unique park for the City of
Delaware, as compared to our current parks that provide sports facilities; creation of a park
next to existing residential areas will result in increased use of parks; a park in this area
would also benefit from proximity to public transportation (e.g. a bus stop) and schools;
because of its zoning, the development of the Al parcel must include nearly 50 acres of
green space (based on Delaware City Code 1134.05), and this could be incorporated into
the new park to reduce the amount of acreage that would need to be purchased in order to
conserve these natural resources; Smith Park does not serve the existing residents to the
east because the railroad tracks create a barrier for access; the cost to access Smith Park
from the east would be better used to buy land for a park on the east side; Hayes Colony
was developed without a park; Citizens of Delaware pay a large portion of the Preservation
Parks budget, yet there aren't any Preservation Parks in the city; and this is the last large
agricultural parcel with extensive natural resources in the northern portion of town.

| ask the representatives of the City and Preservation Parks to meet with the developer to
discuss the purchase of the land for a park that will benefit the current and future residents
of Delaware, Ohio. | also ask the developer to provide an alternate plan that incorporates a
large park on the Al parcel. Your attention to this matter before Addison Properties files
with the City is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Warren and Debra Harris
538 Rutherford Ave Delaware, Oh 43015

Sent from my iPhone
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From:
To:

John McGrail
Elaine McCloskey

Subject: Fwd: Public comment for Monday"s City Council meeting

Date:

Saturday, September 25, 2021 9:40:41 PM

Attachments: PROS 2020.pdf

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Begin forwarded message:

From: John McGrail <jmcgrail @mac.com>

Subject: Public comment for Monday's City Council meeting
Date: September 25, 2021 at 9:36:57 PM EDT

To: elaine McCloskey <EM cClaosk delawareohio.net>

Dear City Council:

Regarding any development that would be placed on the land currently
owned by Addison Properties to the north and west of Executive
Boulevard, the City of Delaware must require the following:

Require the placement of Merrick Parkway to be in the middle of the
development, approximately 400-500 feet away from existing properties, and
keep it a collector street (not arterial street) as shown on the 2020-2040
Delaware Thoroughfare Plan. City Code 1111.08(d)(5) and 1111.08(d)(7)
support the placement of the road away from existing residences.

Put like housing by like housing; R1-R3 residences should be built in all the
land adjacent to existing residences and multi-family residences should be
placed next to new builds only. This meets the requirements of City Code
1148.02(a) and the description of infill property as found in the Delaware

Together comprehensive plan (p.42).

Preserve natural resources including: the tree canopy, wildlife, wetlands, and
watershed. According to City Code 1134.05, the Al parcel should include
34.2375 acres of common open space and 13.695 acres of parkland in a
development with a minimum of 5-acre residential lots. The Al and R3 parcels
together should have 39.66015 acres of common open space and 24.5403
acres of park land for a total of at least 64.20045 acres of green space in the
development. The wooded areas with the streams should be a priority to
protect. The trees on the Al parcel represent 4% of the tree canopy in the First
Ward, and the streams are tributaries to the Olentangy River. The preservation
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The 1897 Parks, Recreation and Open Space plan better
known as PROS 2000, and the passage of a %% income tax
for parks and recreation has led the Westerville Parks and
Recreation Department to rapid growth and development. The
majority of the PROS 2000 strategic plans short- and mid-
range recommendations have been completed. The existing
Parks and Recreation Department's parks and facilities have
changed significantly. Census data information has been
updated. In 2005, The City of Westerville Parks and Recreation
Department was accredited through the agency accreditation
process. 156 standards were met in the following areas;
Agency Authority, Role, Responsibility, Planning, Organization
and Administration, Human Resources, Finance, Program and
Services Management, Facility and Land Use Management,—
Security and Public Safety, Risk Management, and Evaluation
and Research. Due to the Department's success over the
past ten years, there is a need to accelerate and update the
Department’s comprehensive plan to the PROS 2020 Plan. The
Department has been analyzing and studying the present and
future parks and recreation facilities and program needs. The
updated PROS 2020 plan includes a comprehensive study of
the Westerville Parks and Recreation Department that can be
used as a roadmap to the future.

The PROS 2020 planning process included: Westerville's
citizens, boards and commissions, associations and
organizations, and parks and recreation staff. During the
planning process interviews were conducted, focus groups
were held, citizen questionnaires and surveys were initiated,
and neighborhood and public open houses were held. The
information was gathered and recorded.

Based ontheinputfrom citizens during the creation of the PROS 2020
Plan, the following goals for the strategic plan were formulated:

PARK SYSTEM

+ Provide a neighborhood/community park within a % -
radius of each citizen in Westerville.

* Provide access to the bikeway/leisure path system to
every neighborhood in Westerville. )

*+ Complete the loop system to link all city facilities
through bikeways and leisure paths.

* Review adequacy of outdoor facilities for youth sports.

* Provide outdoor recreational activities for individuals
with disabilities.

= Expand outdoor winter activities/facilities.

* Impraove development of all existing parks.

* Expand partnerships with businasses, schoal district/
college/churches/others.

_ Special Facilities

Executive Summary

= Maintain a balanced approach to parks/facilities/
programs.

* Institute creative long term financing techniques for
sustainability of the park and bikeway/leisure path
systems,

+ Address the Park Maintenance Facility.

RECREATION FACILITIES/IPROGRAMS

» Replace the existing deteriorating outdoor Highlands
Park Pool with a state-of-the-art aquatic complex.

* Address the present Senior Center facility issues.
Relocate and or make improvements to better serve the
increasing senior population.

* Provide cutting edge programs and facilities for the
broadest population/user groups including individuals
with special needs.

* Create family oriented programs/facilities.

* Expand the scope of recreation programs to meet current
and future citizen interest/needs without duplicating
present programs and services being offered within the
community. 3

+ Utilize fees and charges from participants to maximize
the self-supportiveness of recreation facilities and programs.

= Expand partnerships with businesses, community
organizations, schools, and non-profit organizations
to reduce costs and maximize recreation opportunities
for citizens.

« Produce economic benefits to the City through Parks
and Recreation facilities, programs and services.

Based on the recently published 1995 National “Park, Recreation,
Open Space and Greenway Guidelines” published by the National
Recreation and Parks Association (NRPA), Westerville's existing
parks may be summarized per the tabular summary below.

Mini Parks
Neighborhood Parks
Community Parks
School Park

Sports Complex

1.3 Acres or .28%
67.0 Acres or 15%
194.6 Acres or 43.6%
28.3 Acres or 6.3%
51.0 Acres or 11.4%
30.1 Acres or 6.7%
74.1 Acres or 16.6%
12.9 Acres or 2.8%

Natural Resource Areas/Preserves
Undeveloped Park Sites

446.5 Acres or 97.2%
459 4 Acres or 2.8%

Total Developed Park System
Total Developable Park System

Greenways 93.1 Acres
Total Westerville Park System 552.5 Acres
Westerville Bikeway/Leisure Paths  22.7 Miles
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NRPA's Standards suggest a "core” system of 6.25 to 10.5 acres of
developed open space per 1,000 population. Based on Westerville's
2006 population of 37,5698, 231 to 388 acres of developed open
space are desirable. Based on Westerville's projected population in
2020 of 41,400 citizens, the present park system would need 10.8
acres, to meet NRPA Standards of 259 to 435 developed acres.

PARK AND RECREATION DEFICIENCIES

Based on the comparative analysis of the City's demographics,
current parks and recreation facilities, surveys and citizen input,
facility and program trends, the following facility deficiencies are
noted:

* Need for a Northeast Neighborhood Park, 5-10 acres
needed.

* Need for a Southeast Neighborhood Park, 5-10 acres
needed.

* Need for a Northeast Neighborhood Park, 5-10 acres
needed.

« Need for a Community Park, 30-40 acres preferably on
east side of city.

* Need for Sports Fields, Sparts Complex, 25-80 acres
needed.

o Six (6) to Eight (8) Soccer/Lacrosse/Football Fields
{Permits fields to be rotated, 3-4 Acres/Field Min.)
o One (1) Regulation Baseball Field
(3-4 Acres/Field Min.)

= Highlands Outdoor Pool is in need of replacement/
renovation.

= Senior Adult facilities are in need of expansion,
replacement, and renovation.

» The Parks Maintenance Facility is in need of expansion
and renavation,

* The Bikeway and Leisure Paths have missing connections
to complete the loop system especially east to west.

« Greenways and preservation of woodlands, ravines,
waterways.

« Picnic Areas/Picnic Shelters are not in all parks.

+ Outdoor basketball and sports courts are not in all
neighborhood parks.

« ADA Accessible Playgrounds.

« ADA Accessible Fishing Areas.

= One (1) Indoor or Outdoor Skating Rink.

» Qutdoor winter sports activities including skating,
sledding, tobogganing.
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PROS 2020 VISION

“A City Within a Park” is the vision of the PROS 2020 Plan and
for the Westerville Parks and Recreation Department to remain
a first-class system entailing:

+ Continuing to be a National Gold Medal Department.

= Continuing to be a Nationally Accredited Agency.

» Acquiring and Developing Land in Underserved Service
Areas, 3

« Improving the Highlands Outdoor Pool Complex.

» Improving the Park Maintenance Facility.

= Improving Facilities for Senior Adults.

= Expanding Recreation Opportunities for Individuals with
Disabilities.

= Improving and Developing Existing Park Sites,

= Adding an additional Sports Complex.

= Completing and Expanding the Bikeway/Leisure Path
System.

= Preserving the City's Greenways/Open Space/
Woodlands, Ravines, Waterways.

+ Building Upon Existing and Expanding Partnerships.

» Providing a Balance of Active and Passive Facilities
and Programs.

> [ACCREDITED
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The PROS 2020 Plan was built upon the PROS 2000 Plan.
The Parks, Recreation and Open Space (PROS) 2020 Plan
is intended to be a living document that grows and changes
through time to meet the ever-changing needs of the community.
The Westerville Parks and Recreation Department Director and
staff were strongly commiitted to the involvement of Westerville's
citizens in the preparation of the plan. The following associations
and organizations were invited to participate in the process:

»  City Administralors
City Elected Officials
Individuals with Disabilities Task Force
Neighborhood Associations
»  Parks and Recreation Advisory Board
*  Parks and Recreation Staff
+  Senior Advisory Board
+  Shade Tree Commission
* Westerville Amateur Soccer Association (WASA)
*  Westerville Historical Society
*  Westerville Junior Football League
*  Westerville Lacrosse Club
Westerville School Board Representatives
Weslerville Service Organizations
*  Westerville Symphony
Westerville Visitors & Convention Bureau
+  Westerville Worms Rugby
+ Weslerville Youth Baseball/Softball League (WYBSL)
+  Westerville Youth Commission

PLANNING MEETINGS

The Planning Process

The planning pracess emphasized maximizing opportunities for
input from representatives of all of Westerville's citizens through:
interviews, citizen surveys/questionnaires, focus groups, and
neighborhood and public meetings. The citizen input activities
that were conducted are outlined below.

November 16, 2006

November 10, 2006

Recreation Advisory Board

Staff Quarlerly Meeting

PROS 2020 Review Plan

PROS 2020 Staff Review/ Input

DATE TYPE OF MEETING/ PURPOSE COMMENTS
METHOD OF
COMMUNICATION
December 20, 2006 Recreation Advisory Board PRQS 2020 Adopt Plan PROS 2020 Plan Approval
December 7, 2006 Recreation Advisory Board PROS 2020 Work Session PROS 2020 Work Session

PROS 2020 Input and Review

PROS 2020 Work Session

al
B .ng_\\

ngrmﬁu\: Westerville Parks & Re

Parks and Recreation

creation Department

November 9, 2006 Public Meeting PROS 2020 Open House PROS 2020 Input and Review

November 5, 2006 Public Meeting PROS 2020 Open House PROS 2020 Input and Review

October 19, 2006 Recreation Advisory Board PF-QBS_QDZO Work Session PROS 2020 Input and Review
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DATE

TYPE OF MEETING/
METHOD OF
COMMUNICATION

PURPOSE

COMMENTS

September 14, 2006

September 5, 2006

April 3, 2006

March 30, 2006

2006

2006

October 27, 2005

October 26, 2005

August 25, 2005

August 11, 2005

July 28, 2005

July 21, 2005

Survey

Sports Organization

Public Meeting
Public Meeting
Questionnaire
Questionnaire
Focus Group
Open House
Town Meeting

Neighborhood Meeting

Neighborhood Meeting

Neighborhaod Meeting

Citizen Feedback and Comments

Youth Sporis Task Force Meeting

Springborough Greenway Public
Meeting

Towers Park Phase 1 Development

Citizen Feedback and Comments

Citizen Feedback and Comments

Westerville Youth Feedback and
Comments

College Knolls Open House
Update PROS 2000 issues

Update PROS 2000 issues at:
Walnut Ridge Park, Boyer Nature
Preserve, Huber Village Park,
Springborough Greenway, Highlands
Park, Highlands Park Pocl, Bikeways

Update PROS 2000 issues at:
Millstone Creek Park, Mariner's Cove
Wetlands/Pond, Hoff Woods Park,
Spring Grove North Park/Greenway,
College Knolls Wetland/Heritage
Wetland, Olde Town Park, Towers
Park, Hanby Park/Recreation
Program Center

Update PROS 2000 issues at:
Alum Creek South Park
BMX/Skateboard Facility,
Emest Cherrington Park, Hannah

Mayne Park, Brooksedge
Bark Park, Otterbein Lake,

Community Tennis Complex,

Electric Mini Park

Input and feedback from citizens
who utilize community garden

Communication/Planning

MasterPlan/Development
Update

Re-Master Plan
Input and feedback from Community
Center pass holders who renew and

do not renew passes

Input and feedback from residents who
rent park shelters

Focus on opinions of area youth with
with the Youth Commission
Master Plan Update

Public input and review

Public input and review

Public input and review

Public input and review

WESTERVILLE ~ Westerville Parks & Recreation Department
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DATE TYPE OF MEETING/ PURPOSE COMMENTS
METHOD OF
COMMUNICATION
July 14, 2005 Neighborhood Meeting Update PROS 2000 issues at: Public input and review
Westerville Community Center,
Westerville Sports Complex, Heritage
Parl/Everal Bam and Homestead,
Alum Creek Park NorthvAmphitheater,
Astronaut Grove, Paul S. Metzger Park,
Westerville Senior Center
July 14, 2005 City Survey Focus Group Public Opinion on City Services
July 13, 2005 1 City Survey Focus Group Public Opinion on City Services
March 23, 2005 Questionnaire Senior Leisure Activity Focus Group Input and feedback from
senior population
March 22, 2005 Questionnaire Senior Leisure Activity Focus Group Input and feedback from
senior population
March 21, 2005 Focus Group Adult Leisure Activity Community Public input and review
Focus Group
March 14, 2005 Public Meeting Boyer Park Public Informational Meeting Master Plar/ Bevelopment Update
February 23 - Survey City of Westerville Resident Survey Compieted online and in
April 5, 2005 ) 2 focus groups
2005 Questionnaire Westerville Community Center Input and feedback from citizens
who utilize community center
September 16, 2004 Open House Sunbury Road Bikeway and Master Plan/ Development Update
Millstone Creek Open House
Septemnber 15, 2004 Open House FRA Westerville Bike Path Development meeting
Open House
April 21, 2004 Pubic Meeting CIP Walnut Ridge Park Development meeting per master plan
March 24, 2004 Organizational Meeting Westerville 'Bark' Park Committee meeting follow-up
Organizational Meeting
March 1, 2004 Organizational Meeting Westerville ‘Bark’ Park Established Volunteer Committees
Crganizational Meeting fundraising, design/construction
re-master plan of park
October 29, 2003 Open House Metzger Park Open House Public input and review
December 2, 2002 Public Meeting BMX/ Skateboard Public Meeting Citizen driven design
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August 15, 2002 ,
August 8, 2002
August 6, 2002
August 1, 2002
July 30, 2002

July 25, 2002

July 23, 2002

Juiy 16, 2002

July 11, 2002

July 9, 2002

Town Meeting

Neighborhood Meeting

Neighberhood Meeting

Neighborhood Meeting

Neighborhood Meeting

Neighborhood Meeting

Neighborhood Meeting

Neighborhood Meeting

Neighborheod Meeting

Neighborhood Meeting

Update PROS 2000 issues

Update PROS 2000 issues at
Spring Grove North Park,
Spring Grove Greenway,

Metzger Park

Update PROS 2000 issues at
Cherrington Park and Westerville
Community Center

Update PROS 2000 issues at
Senior Center and Alum Creek
Park/Astronaut Grove

Update PROS 2000 issues at
Huber Village Park and
Springborough Greenway

Update PROS 2000 issues at
Walnut Ridge Park and
Boyer Nature Preserve

Update PROS 2000 issues at
Olde Town Park and
Hannah Maybe Park

Update PROS 2000 issues at
Hoff Woods Park and
Mariner's Cove Wetlands

Update PROS 2000 issues at
Towers Park and College
Knolis/Heritage Wetlands

Update PROS 2000 issues at

DATE TYPE OF MEETING/ PURPOSE COMMENTS
METHOD OF
COMMUNICATION
QOctober 2, 2002 Public Meeting BMX/ Skateboard Public Meeting Citizen driven design

Final review of summer meeting
updateS

Review accomplishments/citizen

Review accomplishments/citizen

recommendation conducted on site

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

Highlands Park and the Pool recommendation conducted on site
at Highlands Park
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SURVEYS AND FOCUS GROUPS

2005 City Survey

In order to better serve its constituents, the City of Westerville
contracted the Strategic Research Group {SRG) to conduct a
public opinion survey of its residents. This report documents
the findings of a web survey of Westerville residents conducted
between February 23rd and April 5th 2005 and two focus
groups held on July 13th and July 14th 2005. A total of 1,108
Westerville residents completed the online survey and 24
residents participated in the two focus groups. For the web
survey, a postcard was sent to all Westerville households with
instructions on how to access the web site hosting the survey
and a unique identifier number to be used as a password for
accessing the survey. If a person did not have the ability to use
a computer, the City of Westerville offered a written version of
the survey. The typical survey response time was approximately
15 minutes.

The participants for the focus groups were selected from the
residents who completed the survey

and indicated a willingness to participate in the focus group.
The focus group recruiting utilized a

stratified sampling process to offer the opportunity for
participation to a broad mix of Westerville residents including:
gender, income, age and education. The discussions were held
at the Westerville Library to ease participant travel.

The survey showed that a positive aspect of life in Westerville
is the maintenance of green spaces and community activity
locations such as the bike paths, community parks and recreation
areas. Residents like that these activity areas are close to their
home and are well maintained. The community center was
mentioned often in the survey and in the focus groups as a
strong community resource. People like the facilities as well as
the programming.

Respondents’ Three Most Important Issues for Westerville

Respondents were asked to prioritize city issues based on a
finite list.

+ Annexation

- Communication of City Information to Residents

= Security and Crisis Management

= Mainiaining Current City Services That Are Not

Related to Safety

+ Economic Development and Job Creation

» Green Space Preservation

* Maintaining Current Safety Services

* Infrastructure and Roadway Maintenance

* Fiscal Management and Respaonsibility

N

Parks and Recrention
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Based on the select list, residents placed the highest priority
on making sound financial management decisions and
continued investment in the roadway infrastructure. The next
two issues, maintaining current safety services and the second
preservation of green space, relate to maintaining the quality
of life in Westerville.

Demographic Differences

Several demographic groups were more likely to select “green
space preservation” as one of their most important issues. First,
there was a trend for younger respondents (less than 40 years
of age) to select it more than older ones (54.1 percent vs, 33.9
percent). Second, respondents wha had lived in Westerville for
a fewer number of years selected it more than those who had
lived there longer (59.4% vs. 38.9%). Third, those who had a
college degree seiected it more often than those who did not
(48.3 percent vs. 30.8 percent).

Senior Adult Focus Groups

The Westerville Parks and Recreation Department conducted
muitiple senior adult recreation programming focus groups
to assess citizens' perceptions and needs concerning senior
adult recreation programming, adult leisure activities and the
Senior Center. The senior adult sessions were held at the
Westerville Senior Center. Citizens also had the opportunity for
direct contact to the City of Westerville through the city website
www.westerville.org. Both the website and phone number were
published with all meeting flyers and news releases to provide
input for the PROS 2020 update.

Four groups of senior adults participated in focus group
meetings on March 21st, 22nd and 23rd 2005 aimed at
gathering information reflective of adult leisure programming
needs. The main intent of these focus groups was to secure
information regarding programming, registration, the Senior
Center and additional uses of the 64 East Walnut Street facility.
Findings were as follows:

» Participants provided responses demonstrating opinions
with current community arts programming and the 64 East
Walnut Street facility. With regard to whether 64 East Walnut
Street would be a place they would like to see become a
"Community Arts Center,” the feeling was strongly positive.
The group felt that it would provide the community with
a stronger “1.D.” and be similar to Delaware's one-stop-
shop approach for arts. They believed that it would
benefit Westerville as a whole and should also involve
the numerous other non-profit arts organizations currently
operating in Westerville.

+ The following programs were suggested to be generated
by the department: open scrapbooking, acting classes and
that a community chorus be created. A desire for more
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day trips was mentioned. Two interesting suggestions that
deserve consideration were to create "“Men's Night Out”
activities and also to ‘generate a process for ranking senior
trips for levels of "risk” (stairs, amount of walking, degree of
difficulty).

When asked about the registration process, the majority
of the participanis ulilize the on-line process. It was
suggested that a “Lobby Kiosk" be made available to assist
less computer savvy patrons to become more familiar with
on-line registration process.

The discussion was long when asked about offering similar
type programs at both the community center and the
recreation center. It was strongly felt by some older seniors
that dual aclivities were necessary due to not wanting to
attend programs at the community center. However, they
did see that duplicating resources for two sets of exact
programs was not an effective use of tax payer dollars.
The community center is perceived by some as too big,
too busy, and too difficult to park/enter the facility for them.
They feel they deserve their own space and, therefore, it
becomes necessary to duplicate some resources.

Conversation of the senior center identified the need for a
full-time cook; as well as, a bigger kitchen. The participants
also requested {and represented their opinions with great
detail) a dedicated room for playing “Bridge.” Another need
that was identified is having a Registered Nurse on site two
times per week for two hours each day. This suggests that
an existing partnership with St. Ann's Hospital should be
expanded or created to cover this request.

Barriers to participation by some of the younger members
of the focus groups included the following: the programs
were not diverse enough and hours of operation were not
long enough - many are still working and; therefore, can't
participate in day time programs/activities. As for the ability
and willingness to attend on the weekends, the majority
of the younger members stated they would be interested
in Saturday afternoons and evenings. This seems to be
a good way to increase attendance by this age group -
- still working, but needing social recreation with older
active adults. These attendees do not perceive that they
are “seniors” even though their age places them in this
category.

Younger group members would like to see activities
developed that would fall in a more active category -
- hiking, biking, walking in the winter, long trips, and fly-
fishing to name a few. Additional programs which fall in
a more traditional recreation area would be movie night,
needle crafts, astrology, archeology, and “personal trainers”

/—
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for computers. However, this group does dislike the
current layout, design and assignment of rooms. Negative
comments were plentiful regarding how activities overlap
each other in a room; such as, lunch to card playing being
extremely congestive and distracting.

» With regard to the transportation program, not one single
younger attendee utilizes the amenity. They believe that
the service is useful and necessary, but not for them at this
time in their lives. However, they did all agree that they
would use the program when it became essential for them
personally. The majority of older focus group members
have utilized the transportation program but would have to
participate much less if the present system was changed.
Some in the group live outside the boundaries and wish
it could be expanded. The question that they would like
to know is, “Do you know how much each individual user
is actually spending?” Some members pay more than is
asked to cover persons who cannot contribute. This fact
needs to be taken in to consideration with any restructuring
of the transportation program.

* There is clearly a divide between the needs and interests of
the younger “baby boomers” and the older senior adults.

Youth Commission Focus Group

On October 27, 2005, a group of 23 Westerville middle and
high school age students met to give input on future leisure
activities for teens in the Westerville community. Discussion also
addressed barriers to participation and goals for the Westerville
Youth Commission. Findings were as follows:

« The top four goals developed for the Youth Commission;

o To get involved with the community

o Serve as a teen voice or screening board for the
community.

0 Give the teens of Westerville a positive identity.

o Increase Teen opportunities within the community.

* Ideas included for new equipment included a Foosball
Table, Ping Pong Table and/or Stereo System.

« The question was raised as to barriers to participation
which not surprisingly came down to two, which centered
on the lack of transportation for the younger teens and lack
of time for the middle school and high school teens.

] 5
WESTERVILLE Westerville Parks & Recreation Department 350 North Cleveland Avenue » Westerville, Ohio 43082
nrks an ecreation
Where Everyone Denefits! Our Mission is ro enlutuce the lives of our cirizens und onr community by providing quality and diverse leisnre facilities, progretus aud services and by preserving andlor developing our nutural arens.





_—
N

WESTERVILLE Westerville Parks & Recreation Department
Parks nnd Recreation
Where Everyane Herefits! Onr Mission is to enlituce the lives of our cirizens and our commmity by providing quality and diverse letsure fucifisies, progroms and sevsices snd by preserving wondlor developing our natural areas.

PROS 2020 Plan Goals

Based on input from the interviews, citizen surveys/
questionnaires, and neighborhood/town meetings, the
following Plan Goals were established.

PARK SYSTEM

Provide a neighborhood/community park within a ¥ mile
radius of each citizen in Westerville,

Provide access to the bikeway/leisure path system to
every neighborhood in Westerville.

Caomplete the loop system to link all city facilities through
bikeways and leisure paths.

Review adequacy of outdoor facilities for youth sports.
Provide outdoor recreational activities for individuals with
disabilities.

Expand winter opportunities in outdoor activities/facilities.
Improve development of all existing parks.

Expand partnerships with businesses, school district,
college, churches and others.

Maintain a balanced approach to parks, facilities and
programs.

Institute creative long term financing techniques for
sustainability of park system and bikeway/leisure path
system.

Address the Park Maintenance Facility.

RECREATION FACILITIES/PROGRAMS

Replace the existing deteriorating outdoor Highlands Park
pool with a state-of-the-art aquatic complex.

Address the present and future Senior Center facility
issues. Relocate and or make improvements to better
serve the increasing senior population.

Provide cutting edge programs and facilities for the
broadest population/user groups including individuals with
special needs. ‘

Create family-oriented programs/facilities.

Expand the scope of recreation programs to meet current
and future citizen interest and needs without duplicating
present programs and services being offered within the
community.

Utilize fees and charges from participants to maximize the
self-supportiveness of recreation facilities and programs.
Expand partnerships with businesses, community
organizations, schoals, and non-profit organizations to
maximize recreation facility usage.

Produce economic benefits to the city through parks and
recreation facilities, programs and services.

350 North Cleveland Avenue = Westerville, Qhio 43082










BIKEWAYS/ LEISURE PATHS:
TOTAL MILES 22.74

* LEISURE PATHS/PARK TRAILS - MULTIPURPOSE TRAILS
LOCATED WITHIN GREENWAYS, PARKS AND NATURAL
RESOURCE AREAS. FOCUS IS ON RECREATIONAL
VALUE.

- BIKEWAYS/CONNECTOR TRAILS - MULTIPURPOSE
TRAILS THAT EMPHASIZE SAFE TRAVEL FOR
PEDESTRIANS TO AND FROM PARKS AND ARCUND THE
COMMUNITY. FOCUS ISAS MUCH ON TRANSPORTATION
AS IT IS ON RECREATION.

- ON-STREET BIKEWAYS - PAVED SEGMENTS OF
ROADWAYS THAT SERVE AS A MEANS TO SAFELY

SUMMARY:

- TOTAL DEVELOPED WESTERVILLE PARK SYSTEM
446.477 ACRES

+ TOTAL UNDEVELOPED WESTERVILLE PARK SYSTEM
1292 ACRES

- TOTAL DEVELOPABLE PARK SYSTEM 459,397 ACRES
» TOTAL GREENWAYS 93.134 ACRES
« TOTAL WESTERVILLE PARK SYSTEM 552.531 ACRES

= TOTAL BIKEWAYS/LEISURE PATHS 22,74 MILES

SEPARATE BICYCLISTS FROM VEHICULAR TRAFFIC,
* The 1983 National Park Recreation and Open Space

BIKEWAYS/LEISURE PATHS MILES standards and guidelines, suggest a “core” system of 6.25 to
*Alum Creek Leisure Path 1.7 10.5 acres of developed, open space per 1,000 populations.
*Alum Creek Park Trail Connector - 3 Based on Westerville's 2006 population of 37,598, 231.25
*Chipmunk Chatter Trail Connector (Metro Parks) 6 to 388.50 acres of developed open space are desirable.
*Cleveland Avenue Bikeway 1.4 The City should have a minimum of 258,75 to 434.7 acres
«Community Center Inner Loop .55 of developed open space based on Westerville's projected
*County Line Acres Bikeway 1.1 population in the year 2020 of 41,400,
*County Line Road Bikeway 2.04
*Heritage Park Trail Inner Loop .89
*Highlands Park Inner Loop 1.09
*Hoff Woods Park Inner Loop 1.16
*Hoff Woods/Westerville Bikeway Connector .15
*Huber Village Park [nner Loop : 7
*Metzger Park Inner Loap .85
+Olde Town Park Inner Loop .2
+Polaris/Maxtown Road Bikeway 1.2
-Schrock Road Bike Lane 8
«Springborough Bikeway 13
*Spring Grove Bikeway 1.18
*Spring Road Bikeway .94
*Sunbury Road Bikeway 1.8
-Walnut Ridge Park Inner Loop 37
-Westerville Bikeway 2.2
*Westerville Sports Complex Inner Loop 1.29

Total 22.74
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Comparison of Parks and Recreation Facilites

Westerville Parks and Recreation Department has experienced significant growth since PROS 2000, the passage of the income tax,
and the development of the system. Below outlines the Department's growth from 1995 to 20086,

COMPARISON 1996-2006

1996 2006 % INCREASE
Mini parks 1.4 1.3 NC
Neighborhood Parks 13.1 67.0 411.5%
Community Parks 1441 194.6 35%
School Parks 242 283 16.9%
Sports Complex 35 51.0 1,357.1%
Recreation Facilities 4 Facilities-1.4 acres 10 Facilities -30.1 150%
Natural Resource Area 239 74.1 210%
Total Developed Parks 211.6 446.5 111%
Total Undeveloped Parks 72.9 12.9 82.3% decrease
Total Developable Park Areas 284.5 459.4 61.5%
Greenways 73 93.1 27.5%
Total Westerville Park System 357.5 552.5 54.5%
Total Bikeway System 1.2 miles 22.7 Miles 1892%
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COMPARISON OF WESTERVILLE'S OUTDOOR PARK FACILITIES TO
NATIONAL RECREATION PARK STANDARDS BY PARK TYPE

RECOMMENDED
FACILITY BASED ON
PCIPULATIEIN

0.5 ACRES/ 000
[PEOPLE (MO FiilM
USED TO ADDRESS LIMITED, ISOLATED OR|STANDARD 15 USUALLY 2,500 50| HO ADITIONAL M1 PARKS HECOMMENDED DUE TO
M PARKS UKIQUE RECREATIONAL HEEDS AFPPLICABLE) FT.TO { ACRE UP TO 14 WILE 1.27 ACRES 18 12 21 |HIGH COST FOR GPERATICH AKD MAINTENANCE.
THE DEVELOPMENT OF MILLSTONE CREEK PARK
SHOULD 8E HIGH PRIOAITY DUE TO THE UNDERSERVEDY
V-1 MLE MEIGHBORHOOD AREA. NEIGHBORHOCO PARKS FOR
COURT GAMES, PLAYFIELDS, L8 TERALSTED By| THE NOATHEAST AND SOUTHEAST QUADRANTS
PLAYGROUND, SITTING AREA. FOCUS OH [1.0 TO 20 ACRES! 5 ACAES MIHIMUM | HOMAESIDENTIAL SHOULD BE SECURED. CHCE FULLY DEVELORED THE
MNEICHBORMDOO PARKS IH-FORMAL ACTIVE/PASSIVE RECREATION |1.000 FECFLE TO IDACRES ROADS G700 ACRES 3871 VTS | AVEY NORTIMWEST QUADRAMT WiLL NEED TO DE SERVED.
SERVES A BROADER PURPOSE THAN LE WILL HEED AH ADDITIONAL 30-40 ACRE
HEIGHBOMH000 PARK. FOCUS ISCN 172-3 MLES, COLUMUNITY PARK TO BETTER SEAVE THE NEEDS OF
COMLUNITY-BASED RECREATICH AS NEEDED. SERVES MORE (TS CITIZENS. FOCUS SHOULD AE N SECURING A PARK
HEEDSPRESEAVING UMICUE 5.0 TO 4.0 ACRES/ USUALLY 53 TO 50 THANZ {ON THE NORTHEAST ANDVOR SOUTHEAST QUADRANT
COLUUNITY PARKS LANDSCAPES. 1.000 PECPLE ACRES HEIGHECRHOODS 10 463 ACRES 1777241 | 1882301 | 2077331 [OF THE CITY.
'WESTERVILLE NEEDS TO EXPAND PARTHERSHIPS WITH
COMBINES PARK WIiTH SCHOOL SITES. SCHOOLS TOBETTER UTILIZE SCHOCL SITES AND TO
WAY BE ELEMENTARY, MICOLE OR HIGH VARIABLE SZE DETERMINED DY SERVES DETTER SERVE WESTERVILLE'S CITIZENS AND THE
SCHOCL. MAY SATISFY NEIGHBORHOOD, DEPENOING OM | SCHOOL DISTRICT| NEIGHBORHOODS CITY'S NEIGHDORHOODS. HIGH PRICRITY MCVAY AND
SCHOOL PARKS COMLRMITY O SPORTS COMPLEX NEED. FUNCTION SITEPROPENTY | AND COMMUMITY 28.30 ACRES HA HA HA  |CEMIRAL COLLEGE SCHOOLS.

RECOMMENDED
FACILITY BASED OH
POPULATION

LEVEEQF: T

SERVICE({1) EXISTING FACILITY:

WESTERVILLE NEEDS AN ADDITIONAL S5PORTS

COMSOUIDATES HEAVILY PROGRAMMED COMPLEX 40-80 ACRES TO MEET THE PRESENT AMD

ATHLETIC FIELDS AKD ASSOCIATED LENILAIM 25 FUTURE YOUTH/IADULT SPCRTS NEEDS. EXISTING

FACLITIES TO LARGER AND FEWER SITES | DETERMINEDBY |  ACRES. 4080  |A COMMUNITY-WIDE FIELD USAGE IS OVER USED AND LACKS ADECUATE
SPORTS COMPLEX STRATEGICALLY LOCATED. DEMAKD ACRES DPTIMAL. FACLITY 51.00 ACRES 25-80 ACAES HEECED _ |PARKING

SENICR ADULT FACILITIES WILL NEED TO 8E EXPANDED)
AND IMPROVED. OUTDOGA ACUATIC FACILITIES NEED
TOBE EXPANDED AND IMPROVED. COMMUNTY

COVERS A BROAD RANGE OF PAIKS AND |VARIABLE- AVARABLE FOR CENTER FITNESS ROOM, CHLD CARE. GYM, AQUATICS
FACILITIES. SOMETIMES SHGLE DEPEMOENT ON COMMURITY-WICE LAY NEEQ TO BE EXPANDED. AN ADDL BARK PARK
SPECIAL FACILITIES PURPOSE. USE. MARIABLE, FACILITIES, 30.11 ACRES A HA HA _ |WOULD REDUCE THE OVERUSE OF THE PRESENT PARK

[LANOS SET ASIDE FOR FRESERVATION OF

SIGNIFICANT NATURAL RESOURCES, RESCURCE AVAILABLE FOAR PRESERVATION AND PROTECTION OF THE GITYS
REMMAKT LAKDSCAPES, CPEN SPA% AVAILABILITY AND COMUUNITY-WIDE WATERWAYS. RAVINES, WOCOLANDS SHOULD BE A
NATURAL RESOURCE ARG VISUAL AESTHETICS.BUFFERING OFPOR TUNITY, VARIADLE. USE. 7414 ACRES HA HA HA_ |HIGH PRICRITY CUE TO RAPIO DEVELOPMENT

THE DEVELOPMENT OF MLLSTCHE CREEK PAJIIK
SHOULD BE HIGH PRICAITY DUE TO THE UNDERSERVED

UNDEVELOPED FARK SITES I HA [ HA 12.92 ACRES MA HA_ | nA |MEIGHBORHOOD AREA
EFFECTIVELY TIE PARK SYSTEM RESOURCE AVAILABLE FOR
COMPCHENTS TOGETHER TOFCAMA  |AVAILABILITY AND COMLUNITYWIDE

GREERWAYS CCHTIHUDUS PARK CPPOATUNITY. VARIABLE. USE. 92.13 ACRES HA | MA | NA lexpAMD GRESHWAYS WHERE APPROPRIATE

WMULTIPURPOSE TRAILS THAT EMPHASIZE
SAFE TRAVEL FOR PEDESTRIANS TO AKD

FROM PARKS AHD AROUND THE
COMMUNITY. FOCUS IS AS MUCHCN RESCURCE AVAILABLE FOR - COMPLETE INNER-CONMECTING DIKEWAYAEISURE
TRAMSPORTATION AS T IS ON AVAILABILITY AND COMMUNITY-WICE PATHLOOR SYSTEM. HIGH PRIORITY SHOULD BE
BKEVYAYS! LEISURE PATHS RECREATICH. CPPOATUNITY. VARIABLE, USE. 22.74 MILES HA HA HA_|FLACED ON DEVELOR EASTAWEST ROUIES
TOTAL DEVELOPED WESTERVILLE PARKS; 446.40 ACRES
TOTAL UNDEVELOPED PARK SYSTEM: 12.92 ACRES
TOTAL DEVELOPABLE WESTERVILLE PARK SYSTEM: 459.40 ACRES
TOTAL GREEHWAYS : 91.11 ACRES
TOTAL WESTERVILLE PARK SYSTEM: 522,81 ACRES
TOTAL BIREWAYSB/LEISURE PATHE: 22.74 MILES

FOOTHOTES:
BASED ON RECENTLY PUBLISHED 1995 NATIONAL "PARK, RECREATION, OPEN SPACE AND GREEHWAY GUIDELINES.

BASED OH THE 1583 HATIONAL FACILITY STANDARDS FOUND IN "RECAREATION, PARK AND OPEH SPACE STANDARDS AND GUIDELINES " USED AS A PARTIAL GUIDE FOR DETERMINING THE NEED FOR PARK LAND. HRPA
RECOMMENDS A "CORE™ SYSTEM OF 6.25 TO 10.5 ACRES OF DEVELOPED OPEN SPACE PER 1.000 POPULATION

RECOMMENDED BASED OH EXISTING 2000 POPULATION OF 25,318,
RECOMMENDED BASED ON 2006 POPULATION OF 37,594
RECOMMENDED BASED ON PROJECTED 2020 POPULATION OF 41,400,
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COMPARISON OF WESTERVILLE'S OUTDOOR PARK FACILITIES TO
NATIONAL RECREATION PARK STANDARDS

RECOMMENDED FACILITY

fs
i AETIVITY".

.ACIIVL'[Y STANDARDS‘E: RADIUS

EXISTING FACILITY

ar

1)

.

| A S M

@ 'J{

(PARKS)] ESCHOOESh

BASED ON POPULATION

- PLAN'RECOMMENDATIONS

e Sl e
MAY BE PROVIDED IN ASSOCIATION WITH
BADMINTON 1 COURT/ 5,000 PECPLE 1/4-1/2 MILE NONE NONE 7 7 8 GRASS VOLLEYBALL FACILITIES.
NO REGULATION BASEBALL FIELDS IN THE
BASEBALL/ WESTERVILLE PARK SYSTEM. NEED ONE {1)
SOFTBALL 1 FIELD/ 2,000 PEOPLE 1/4-1/2 MILE 29 [27] DIAMONDS 18 18 21 FIELD.
MINIMUM ONE (1) COURT IN EACH
NEIGHBORHOOD/COMMUNITY PARK WHERE
BASKETBALL 1 COURT/ 1,000 PEOPLE 1/4-1/2 MILE 9 [55] COURTS a6 7 41 SPACE PERMITS.
MAJ BOATING: 100 ACRES OF
WATER SURFACE/50,000 PECPLE. BOATING BOATING BOATING JALUM CREEK RESERVOIR AND HOGVER
ROW BOATING/CANOEING: 20 100 ACRES | 100 ACRES | 100 ACRES |RESERVOIR REDUCES NEED FOR BOATING
ACRES WATER SURFACE/25,000 CANOEING | CANOEING | CANQEING |FACILITIES, CITY NEEDS TO DEVELOP ALUM
BOATING PEOFLE N/A NONE IN CITY NONE 20 ACRES | 20 ACRES | 40 ACRES |CREEK FACILITIES FOR CANOEING
THE NEED IS SATISFIED FOR WESTERVILLE'S
CITIZENS AT ALUM CREEK STATE PARK FOR
{ CAMPING BASED ON THE DEMAND OF
Chu, 3 1 CAMPGROUND/20,000 PEOPLE NiA NONE IN CITY NONE 2 2 2 WESTERVILLE'S CITIZENS.
CITY FACILITIES SUPPLEMENTED BY
GREENWAYS/ STATE/METRO PARK FACILITIES. PRESERVE
ENVIRONMENTAL GREENWAYS PER MASTER PLAN, INCLUDING
AREAS 10 ACRES/1,000 PEOPLE 1/2 MILE 125 ACRES NONE 350A.C. 370AC. 410A.C. [STREAM CORRIDORS AND WOODED AREAS.
CITY IS SERVED BY ALUM CREEK STATE PARK,
MIN. 3 SURFACE ACRES/LAKE CITY OF COLUMBUS/METROPOLITAN PARKS.
WITHIN 1 HOUR DRIVE (50 WESTERVILLE NEEDS TO MAKE EXISTING SITES
FISHING MILES)/20,000 PEOPLE 50 MILES 6§ AREAS NONE 2 2 2 ADA ACCESSIBLE.
15 MIN.- 30 CITY IS DEFICIENT IN FOOTBALL FIELDS.
MIN. TRAVEL RECOMMEND ACQUIRING TWO (2)
FOOTBALL 1 FIELD/ 15,000 PEOPLE TIME 2 [12] 2 2 3 FIELDS/COULD SHARE WITH OTHER SPORTS
NO COURSE RECOMMENDED. PUBLIC FACILITY
1/2-1 HCUR NEEDS LARGELY MET BY PRIVATELY
GOLF 18 HOLES/25,000 PEOPLE TRAVEL TIME NONE NONE 18 HOLES | 1BHOLES | 36 HOLES |DEVELOPED GOLF COURSES IN THE VICINITY.
15 MIN.- 30 NQO COURTS RECOMMENDED BASED ON NO
HANDBALL/ MIN. TRAVEL DEMAND INDICATED. INDOCR COURTS EXIST
RACQUETBALL 1 COURT/ 20,000 FEOPLE TIME NONE NONE 2 2 2 AT WESTERVILLE ATHLETIC CLUB.
FOOTNOTES:

INCLUDES FACILITIES ONLY IN CITY PARKS.
NUMBERS IN BRACKETS [ ] REPRESENT FACILITIES AT WESTERVILLE PUBLIC SCHOOL SITES.

SCHOOL FACILITIES INCLUDES STADIUMS: WESTERVILLE HIGH SCHOOLS.

RECOMMENDED BASED ON 2000 POPULATION OF 35,318
RECOMMENDED BASED ON PROJECTED 2006 POPULATION OF 37,598
RECOMMENDED BASED ON PROJECTED 2020 POPULATION OF 41,400
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COMPARISON OF WESTERVILLE'S OUTDOOR PARK FACILITIES TO
NATIONAL RECREATION PARK STANDARDS

SACTIVITY =

EXISTING FACILITY
[SERVICE’ el ) *”_’[_""'"(2

RECOMMENDED

2006

__.._.p-——- -

=1

TANDARDS' 1k - RADIUS | | (PARKS) || (SGHGOLS) '20’00?' { g’ i _20 0 [ PLAN RECUM AMENDAT _ION_ '
FASTEST GROWING SPORT IN WESTERVILLE,
NEED FOUR {4} FIELDS/COULD SHARE WITH
LACROSSE 1 FIELD/ 2,000 PEOPLE |1-2 MILES 1 NONE 18 19 21 OTHER SPQRTS.
3 ACRES/ 1,000 PEOPLE, SHOULD BE ACCOMMODATED AT EVERY PARK.
7 TO 14 TABLES/ 1,000 FOUND AT ONLY)| CAN BE DEVELOPED WITH REDEVELOPMENT OF
PICNICKING PEQPLE N/A 15 PARK SITES NONE 106 AC. | 111AC. | 124 AC. |EXISTING AND FUTURE PARK DEVELOPMENT.
NEED TWO {2) GAME FIELDS IN WESTERVILLE.
15 MIN.- 30 MIN, REQUEST ACCESS TO ALUM CREEK SOUTH
RUGBEY 1 FIELD / 15,000 PEOPLE|TRAVEL TIME 0 0 2 2 3 PARK. COULD SHARE WITH OTHER SPORTS.
SKATING: ICE- 1/2HR- 1 HR INDOOR SKATING BEING MET BY PRIVATE
ARTIFICIAL RINK]1 RINK/ 30,000 PEOPLE |TRAVEL TIME 1 NONE 1 1 1 SECTOR. REPLACE / UPGRADE OUTDOOR RINK
NO FIRM STANDARD IS
APPLICABLE- BASED
LARGELY ON
COMMUNITY NEEDS NEED MET BY PRIVATE AND STATE FACILITIES.
AND DESIRES AND CITIZENS HAVE NOTED A NEED FOR WINTER
SKIING- SNOW  |NATURAL CONDITIONS N/A NONE MNONE 1 1 1 ACTIVITIES.
NO FIRM STANDARD IS
APPLICABLE- BASED
LARGELY ON CITIZENS HAVE NOTED A REAL NEED FOR
COMMUNITY NEEDS WINTER QUTDOOR ACTIVITIES. RECOMMEND
SLEDDING/ AND DESIRES AND DEVELOPING IN CONJUNCTION WITH PARK
TOBOGGANING |NATURAL CONDITIONS N/A 1 NONE 1 1 1 ADDITIONS/REDEVELOPMENT
CITY NEEDS A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4)
SOCCER 1 FIELD/2,000 PECPLE |1-2 MILES 17 [24] FIELDS 18 19 21 ADDITIONAL U-5-7 SOCCER FIELDS.
1 PODL/20,000 PECPLE,
POOLS SHOULD
ACCOMMODATE 3-5% MEED PRESENTLY BEING MET; BUT, MAY
SWIMMING- POPULATION AT ONE  |15-30 MIN. BECOME A NEED IF JAYCEES INDOOR POOL
INDGOR POOL  |TIME TRAVEL TIME 1 NONE 2 2 2 CLOSES.
SWIMMING- 1-25 YO POOL/10,000
QUTDOOR PEQPLE, 150 METER  [15-30 MIN. EXISTING QUTDOOR FACILITY NEEDS
POOL POOL/ 20,000 PEOPLE  |TRAVEL TIME 1 NONE 3 4 4 UPGRADED / REFLACED.

EXISTING FACILITY

F T FTACTIVITY: [ SERVICE o (1) =2 E t |
L AC.TIV.’I * - STANDARDS ; RADIUS | (PARKS). | (SCHOOLSY i ‘2000 | 2006 2020 l PLAN RECOMMENDATIONS-
TENNIS 1 COURT/2,000 PEOPLE |1/2 MILE " [15] COURTS 19 19 21 NEED MET WITH SCHOOL FACILITIES,
THEATER-
QUTDOCR 1 STAGE/ 20,000
STAGE PEOPLE NiA 18TAGE NONE 2 2 2 NEED CURRENTLY BEING MET.
TRACK AND NEED BEING MET THROUGH SCHOOL TRACKS /
FIELD 1 TRACK/10,000 PEOPLE N7A 0 [5] TRACKS 3 4 4 PARK LOOP SYSTEM AND COMMUNITY CENTER,
BIKING 1 M1./15,000 POP, NATURE TRAILS SHOULD BE OEVELOPED THROUGH
HIKING 1 ML./5,000 FOP. EXIST AT BIKING, 7-8 MIN., DEVELOPMENT OF BIKEWAY/LEISURE ROUTE
NATURE 1 MI/10,000 BOYER NATURE HIKING, 7-8 MIN., SYSTEM AND AS A PART OF EXISTING PARK
TRAILS POP N/A PRESERVE NONE NATURE 3-4 MIN, REDEVELOPMENT.
MAY BE DEVELOPED IN CONJUNCTION WITH
NEIGHBORHOOD OR COMMUNITY PARK SITES
AND PARK REDEVELOPMENT BASED ON CITIZEN
VOLLEYBALL 1 COURT/5,000 PECPLE [1/2-1 MILE 4 COURTS NONE 7 7 ;] INTEREST.
FOOTNOTES:

INCLUDES FACILITIES ONLY IN CITY PARKS.

NUMBERS IN BRACKETS [ ] REPRESENT FACILITIES AT WESTERVILLE PUBLIC SCHOOL SITES.
SCHOOL FACILITIES INCLUDES STADIUMS: WESTERVILLE HIGH SCHOOLS,
RECOMMENDED BASED ON 2000 POPULATION OF 35,318 .
RECOMMENDED BASED ON PROJECTED 2006 POPULATION OF 37,598
RECOMMENDED BASED ON PROJECTED 2020 POPULATION OF 41,400
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Greenways

The City of Westerville greenways have protected the natural
environment and have effectively linked many parks and
bikeways for citizen's leisure enjoyment. Polaris Parkway and
Spring Grove North Greenway provide large east and west
greenways for the City. Existing park land along Alum Creek
corridor forms a significant local greenway and contributes to
regional greenway efiorts. Riparian protection zones and/or
conservation easements are needed on the banks of Alum Creek,
Big Walnut Creek and Spring Run to reduce encroachment
by developers and home owners. Private development has
encroached on the east banks of Alum Creek and threatens
to encroach on the west bank. There is potential in the Westar
area to follow various tributaries and ravines to create east/west
greenway corridors.

Bikeways and /Leisure Paths

Current bikeways and leisure paths development has focused
on the Ohio Erie Trail and the completion of community wide
loops. The cammunity has and should continue to develop
bikeways in conjunction with road projects. Loops paths
are incorporated in all master plans to provide recreation
opportunities for each neighborhood. All bikeways should be
incorporated with the Bike and Walk program. Focus on the =
recreation bicyclists continues to grow for a healthy lifestyle; but
accommodation of the transportation bicyclist will be needed as
an alternative transportation. Westerville must achieve Bicycle
Friendly Community status.

Outdoor Activity/Facility Types

Boating, camping, golf and handball/racquetball facilities are not
available at any of the City's park sites. Alum Creek State Parl/
Reservoir and Hoover Reservoir reduce the need far boating
facilities within the City. Camping facllities are also found atAlum
Creek State Park. Golf is largely met by privately developed
courses in the vicinity of the City. There is no present demand
for handballiracquetball faciliies in Westerville. If demand
warrants, volleyball and badminton courts can be temporarily
set up and played on available turf areas in each park. -
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Park And Recreation Deficiencies

The objective of the PROS 2020 Plan is to evaluate existing
park and recreation facilities to determine the adequacy of the
existing facilities on the basis of size, of location in relation to
existing and projected population, trends, site and equipment/
play opportunities in relation to expressed community needs
and in meeting recreation and open space standards.

In terms of size, many of Westerville's existing neighbarhood
parks are undersized including: Astronaut Grove (2.09 acres),
Brooksedge Park (3.954 acres), Hanby Park (3.91 acres),
and Hannah Mayne Park (3.3 acres). The ideal size for a
neighborhood park is around ten (10) acres. There are major
deficiencies of servica in the northeast and southeast quadrants
of the City.

Westerville has a projected deficiency of between twelve (12)
and one hundred thirty-six (136) acres of Community Parks.
Facus should be placed in securing open space for a community
park in the northeast and/or southeast quadrants of the city.

Westerville needs an additional sports complex due to the
demand for outdoor youth sports fields. The city does not
have one (1) regulation or full size baseball field. Westerville
needs between twenty-five (25) and eighty (80) acres for active,
programmed athletic fields.

There has been no strong demand for additional tennis courts.
If ever developed, tennis courts should be built in pairs.

Based on the comparative analysis of the City's current facilities,
surveys and citizen input, the following facility deficiencies are
noted:
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Need for a northeast neighborhood park, 5-10 acres
needed.

Need for a southeast neighborhood park, 5-10 acres
needed.

Need for a northwest neighborhood park, 5-10 acres
needed.

Need for a community park, 30-40 acres preferably on the
east side of city.

Need for sports fields,
needed.

Six (6) to eight (8) soccer/lacrosse/football fields (permits
fields to be rotated, 3-4 acres/field min.).

One (1) regulation baseball field (3-4 acres/field min.).
Highlands Qutdoor Pool is in need of replacement/
renovation.

Senior adultfacilities are in need of expansion, replacement,
and renovation.

The Park Maintenance Facility is in need of expansion and
renovation.

The bikeway/leisure paths, have missing connections to
complete the loop system especially east to west.
Greenways and preservation of woodlands, ravines,
watenwvays,

Picnic areas/picnic shelters are not in all parks.

Outdoor basketball and sports courts are not in all
neighborhood parks.

ADA accessible playgrounds.

ADA accessible fishing areas.

One (1) indoor or outdoor skating rink.

Qutdoor winter sports activities including: skating, sledding,
and tobogganing.

sports complex-25-80 acres
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PARK DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES

Goal:

Provide diverse and state of the art outdoor park facilities
that mest the passive and active leisure needs of the
community.

General Guidelines:

Monitor the physical and psychological carrying capacity
of parks and facilities to assist in the prioritization of
development of new parks and facilities.

Pravide the Level of Service (LOS) to meet the changing
demographics and needs of the community.

Development of neighbarhood parks shall provide a wide
range of Recreation Opportunity Spectrum (ROS) as a tool
for multiple satisfactions of park users.

Utilize NRPA Park, Recreation, Open Space and Greenway
Guidelines" as a framewaork for park development.

Develop existing detention basins into wetland sites where

appropriate.

Develop an adeguate number of athletic fields to meet
citizen use demand to permit yearly rehabilitation.

As park open space and recreational facilities are developed,
a corresponding maintenance plan and associated costs
should be developed and reflected in the City’s operation
budgets.

Utilize a uniform signage program for the City's entire park
system,

No overhead electric/utility facilities shall be permitted in
parks without prior approval of the Director of Parks and
Recreation.

* All parks, other than mini parks shall have off-street parking.

!
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All parking areas for parks shall be well-landscaped and
developed as a “car parks".

Develop restrooms at all community and those
neighborhood park sites where scheduled field events and/
or picnic shelter rentals occur. _

Follow standards for uniformity for shelters, playground
equipment, bicycle racks, trash receptacles, benches,
etc. for all city parks and facilities. Include standards for
facilities within the City's Historic Districts. -
Develop master plans, with citizen/neighborhood input,
for all existing and new park sites. Examine and plan all
existing park sites to include the development of leisure
paths to playgrounds, other park amenities and provide
a looped path system. Where possible connect to City's
Bikeway/Leisure Path System/Greenways.

Build separate age group playground facilities.

All playground and park facilities to meet ADA, ASTM and
CPSC standards.

Protect existing greenways

ravines, wetlands and

woodlands.

il
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All greenway corridors shall be a minimum width of fifty (50")
feet. A two hundred (200') foot width corridor is preferred
along waterways.

Review all new and/or rehabilitation of roads and sidewalks
to accommodate Westerville's Bikeway/Leisure Path
System.

Require twenty-five (25') feet minimum easement for
leisure path easements for a minimum pavement width of
ten (10') feet with a minimum shoulder width of two (2')
feet either side. Variances require Parks and Recreation
Director's approval.

For city walks and internal one-way path standard shall be
a minimum width of four and one-half (4 1/2') feet, optimum
five (5") feet wide. Two-way path standard minimum width
of eight (8') feet, optimum ten (10') feet wide.

Continue io seek grants from all available alternative
funding sources when such funding opportunities occur.
Establish park/school partnerships in neighborhoods which
are currently not serviced by the City Park System within
City corporate limits.

Promote natural areas in parks to reduce high maintenance
turf areas.

Annually review department program goals, (LOS) Level
of Service and ROC Recreation Opportunity Spectrum of
existing facilities, and public input to identify needs, issues,
and concerns. Confirm and set goals for next five years.
Review five year CIP budget annually to adjust based on
current needs, priorities, and City of Westerville financial
framework. Review Recreation Trust Fund balance and
investigate other funding sources. Apply for grants if
applicable.

Utilize criteria/considerations for ranking new development
projects to adjust CIP documents.

Establish a regular yearly Capital Improvement Budget for
park and facility maintenance.

Keep up to date Capital Equipment Replacement schedules
and costs for all parks and facilities.

Develop systems to manage operations efficiently and
effectively.

Adopt a funded park C.I.P. (Capital Improvement Plan).
Enforce the open space (941 acres) component of the
North Westerville Plan including:

o The need for additional park sites in the study area.

o The extension of existing or proposed bikeways to the
study area.

o The preservation of natural areas to include flood
plains, wetlands and wooded areas.

o The establishment of a green belt or buffer area
separating the concentration of non-residential
development from surrounding areas.

o Upgrade all city entrances with identification and
landscaping.
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Our Minion is to enlance the lives of onr citizens sned anr commuanity by providing qualiry and diverse leimre ficilitics, programs and services and by preserving mutlar develaping our natupf meas,





WESTERVILLE Westerville Parks & Recreation De
Parks and Recreation
Where Everyone Banefits!

BIKEWAY/LEISURE PATH GUIDELINES

Goals:

* Ensure each neighborhood is within 2 mile radius to the
bikeway/leisure path system and that all bikeways are
linked throughout the community.

+ Develop pedestrian and bicycle friendly community to
improve the health, safety and welfare of its citizens.

* Encourage the promotion of development, re-development
and optimization of existing and future transportation
systermns, intelligent transportation solutions and multi-
modal transportation elements to provide efficient and
environmentally conscious vehicle, bicycle and pedestrian
mobility throughout the city.

General Guidelines:

+ Connect bikeways to proposed rapid transit corridors. Promote
I-71 and 1-270 rapid transit corridor connections to Westerville.

* Maintain Central Ohio Transportation Authority’s park and ride
connections with bikeway system. Promote bike racks on
buses. 2

» Achieve “Bicycle Friendly Community status”. Pursue Platinum
level profile.

« Accommodate the Recreation and Transportation cyclists.
Develop bike lanes for transportation cyclist.

« DevelopaBicycleAdvisory Committee with a bicycle ambassador
program. Promote National Bike Month in May.

« Coordinate pedestrian friendly streetscape improvements with
Planning and Development South State Street Plan.

= Expand on-going training for engineering and planning to
accommodate bicyclist.

* Promote and expand bicycle accommodations at schoals,
govemment buildings, office building and retail centers. Promote
bike to work day and programs.

= Improve bicycle access, safety and convenience atintersections,
including bicycle detection, signing and marking. Educate the
motorists and coordinate with Police Depariment.

+ Contribute to Police Department's bicycle safety program for -

children in schools and adults. Distribute bicycle safety and
program materials and include in local activities i.e. utility bills,

= Coordinate with other departments all walk and ride bike tours.

+ Develop a frails user's monitor group.

* Maintain and update area bike maps and website mapping.

» Expand recreation programming for bicyclist. Develop youth
recreation and intervention program.

* Pariner with Police Department to address bicyclist issues
including: training, cyclistmotorist crashes, target enforcement,
and communication.

* Monitor bike and pedestrian trip data, fataliies and accident
statistics.

+ Prioritize east-west trails and trails that close loops.

+ Complete Westerville B & W (Bike and Walk) program.

o Mileage Markers.

.

1]
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o Mapping and flier publication/signage

o Name a trail program.

o Signage.

o Incorporate Recreaticnal Programs.
Develop an “Adopt a Trail’ program for maintenance and
monitoring.
Develop city policy to review all new and/or rehabilitation of
roads and sidewalks to accommodate cyclist and Westerville's
Bikeway/Leisure Path System. All bridge replacements should
accommodate bike paths on and under bridges free of flooding.
Change City's current ordinance regarding prohibiting bicycles
on City walks in commercial districts. New ordinance shall
prohibit bicycle, skateboarding and inine skating on City walks
in Uptown Westerville Business District only. Pass a bike parking
ordinance. Consider helmet law and side path law.
Require twenty-five (25') feet minimum easement for leisure
path for a minimum pavement width of ten (10) feet with a
minimum shoulder width of two (2) or preferred four (4') clear feet
either side. Varances require Parks and Recreation Director's
approval.
Better utilize existing City walks for leisure path system.
Implement the Westervile B & W (Bike and Walk) signage
system. One-way path standard shall be a minimum width of
four and one-half (4 V7)) feet, optimum five (5') feet wide. Two-
way path standard minimum width of eight (8") feet, for intemnal
park loops ten (10') feet wide for bikeways.
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On Shoulders
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’I 1 Pavement’]
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-
: ="
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GREENWAYS AND CONSERVATION EASEMENTS GUIDELINES

Goals:

Protect, preserve, and improve the quality of Westerville's
natural resources in a sustainable manner.

Provide publicaccess andincrease recreational opportunities
when appropriate  while maintaining environmental
stewardship of greenways and conservation easements.

General Guidelines:

Preserve and protect existing greenway cormidors, ravines,
wetlands, flood plains and woodlands in Westervile from
development for future generations.
All Greenway corridors shall be a minimum width of fifty (50')
feet. Atwo hundred (200°) foot width corridor is required along
waterways, measured from top of bank. A three hundred (300')
foot width corridor is preferred to protect water quality.
Develop existing detention basins into bio-retention or wetland
sites where appropriate.
Establish greenbelt buffer areas separating residential areas
from surrounding non-residential development.
Adopt and institute recommendations from the:

o "Greenways: A Plan for Franklin County”

o “Greenways: A Plan for Alum Creek”

o “Lower Alum Creek Watershed Action Plan”

+ Maintain Public access along Alum Creek/Big Walnut Creek.

Continue to preserve quality natural areas (greenways, ravines,
waterways, flood plain, wetlands and woodlands) in collabaration
with adjoining cities townships and other public or private agendies.
Manage and monitor conservation easements and greenways
and maintain public/private easement data base matrix.
Encourage use of native species and control of invasive
species.

Develop Natural Resource Management Plans for all greenways
and natural areas.

Provide nature interpretive faciliies and increase educational
programming were appropriate.

Pariner with COG (Cenfral Ohio Greenways) and integrate
signage program along Alum Creek and Big Walnut
Greenways.

No net loss of cumrently designated flood plain.

Environmental and Resource Management Guidelines

The Westervile Parks and Recreation Department wil take a
leadership role to protect, preserve and improve the quality of Natural
Resources in a sustainable manner while providing a balance to meet
the demand for recreation opportunities to create a city within a park.
ltis our intent to achieve this goal through environmental planning
and protection, sustainable management of natural resources, waste
management, energy conservation, use of environmentally friendly
products and environmental education,
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Environmental Planning and Protection

Pursue fee simple acquisition of identified parcels for parks,
wetland protection, ravines, wood lots, riparian comidors,
greenways and frails,

Pursue conservation easements to promote reclamation and
protection of environmentally sensitive areas including wetlands,
riparian coridors and floodplains, ravines, wooded areas,
greenways and other natural habitats for existing and new
development projects.

Master plan sites based on site environmental analysis to balance
environmental protection and recreational development.
Balance active and passive areas in all neighborhood park
sites.

Maintain relationship with Franklin County Greenways, Friends
of Alum Creek and Tributaries, Friends of Big Walnut Creek,
Greenheads, and other conservation organizations, land trusts
and preservation groups to assist in cpen space preservation.
Combine review of all new development and redevelopment
projects and provide Planning and Development Department
comments regarding protecton and impacis on the
environment.

Continue a supportive relationship with Columbus and Franklin
County Meiro Parks.

Sustainable Management of Natural Resources

Maintain Urban Forestry Division tree planting replacement, and
Heritage Tree programs.

Revise Street Tree Master Plan to incorporate biodiversity and
latest arboricultural practices.

Monitor and follow any federal and state endangered species
protection acts.

Continue wetland Master Plans and mitigation monitoring.
Provide erosion control for all park development and monitor
private developments conformance to EPA requirements.
Praclice xeriscaping using mare native/drought resistant species
and reduce high maintenance turf areas.

Follow water conservation restrictions; promote and utilize water
conservation tools and practices with staff training.

Audit and promote refrofitting facllies with conservation
hardware.

Encouragef/support car polling, ride sharing, development
and use of mass transit through the COTA (Central Ohio
Transit Authority) and MORPC (Mid Ohic Regional Planning
Commission).

Establish an IPM (Integrated Pest Management) program.

Parks and Recreation
Where Everyone Bemefiue?

Waste Management
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Recycle trees and branches as woodchips and firewood.
Work with Solid Waste Authority, Electiic Division and Service
Department (Christmas Trees).

Reduce salt and other ice treatment chemicals in parks, paths
and parks maintained roadways. Work with Service Department
and encourage use of sand or other biodegradable preducts.
Encourage use of sand or other biodegradable products.
Encourage use of reusable mugs, plates, silverware, rags,
tablecioths, efc., opposed to disposable items.

Encourage reuse of left aver materials, and supplies, or recycle
iterns or equipment. Auction or donate items and use excess
products for recreation programs.

Ban the release of balloons at park events.

Cooperate with citywide toxic material and pollution monitory and
cleanup program, outside groups and Fire Department. Include
a program of response to any toxic spills that involve parklands.
Establish recycle opportunities for all divisions and departments.
Coordinate with community contracted recycling program.
Recycle all aluminum, glass, office paper, newspaper, and
corrugated cardboard.

Establish opportunities for the public in parks and at facilities to
recycle glass and aluminum on site.

Recycle batteries, light bulbs, anti-freeze, motor oil, paints,
cleaners, computers, and Freon whenever feasible,

Partner with Service Department to promote household
hazardous waste drop off events in the city.

Use of in-house recycled landscape materials, such as wood
chips and compost.

Increase use of recycled products, such as plastic timbers, trax
lumber, recycled paper, concrete, asphalt grindings, etc.
Encourage procurement and use of products that are
biodegradable or have a high-recycled content.

Institute Waste Reduction and Disposal Office and Facility
Practices. Print and photocopy everything on both sides of page.

~ Post memos in a centralized area or circulate one copy with a

routing slip. Copy reports and place in main file for shared use.
Reduce duplication of files.

Reduce the amount of junk mail by writing to Mail Preference
Service, Direct Marketing Association, 11 West 42nd Street, P.
O. Box 3861, New York, NY 10163-3861.

Consolidate and share newspaper and magazine subscriptions.
Increase use of electronic mail system and computerized
records. Download files on disc and reduce hard copy files.
Maintain inventory of all hazardous materials and MSDS files.
Train staffin the handling and storage of such materials according
to state and federal standards.
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Energy Conservation

Review energy audit and institute recommendations. Convert
inefficient lighting to more energy efficient systems.

Continue preventative maintenance proegrams to maintain
efficient heating and cooling systems.

Continue vehicle equipment praventative maintenance program
to reduce emissions and fuel consumptions. Train personnel on
proper driving techniques.

Encourage and promote employees to use mass transit, car-
pooling, walking or bicycling.

Continue specifying solar panels for bikeway crossings, lightning
prediction, and security lighting. Investigate other altemative
sources of power and energy o reduce consumplion of energy
including passive systems, such as orientation, energy efficient
windows and shading.

Encourage planting of trees for windbreaks and shade for
coaling.

Evaluate programs and pracedures to reduce mileage driven by
staff. Utilize teleconferencing and electric mail as energy-saving
practices,

Use of Environmentally Friendly Products

Specify and utilize phosphate free biodegradable soaps and
detergents.

Reduce the use of petroleumn-based inks, paints, stains and
wood preservatives in signs, construction, and maintenance and
graphic material. Encourage investigation of altematives, such
as soy inks, non-toxic paints and stains.

Encourage use of "non-toxic herbicides and test their
effectiveness.

Specify ACQ arsenic-free wood preservatives. Eliminate use
of wood preservatives containing copper naphthenate and
creosote. Develop and use altemate solutions in lieu of pressure-
treated woods, such as Trex or other recycled products.
Eliminate use of Styrofoam products by employees and
concessionaires using parklands.

Modify project specifications to utilize environmentally friendly
products.

Reduce use of all CFS products including aerosal sprays.
Increase use of recycled paper and products. Encourage use of
biodegradable or non-disposable products.

: \
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Partner with FACT, Franklin County Greenways and other
environmental groups to promote and educate citizens on
Environmental Stewardship.

Partner with Columbus & Franklin County Metro Parks
enviranmental programming effarts to supplement environmental
education needs and avoid program duplication.

Expand environmental education programming on back yard
riparian conservation and wild life programs, wetlands and
conservation to develop citizen awareness, appreciation and
understand of our natural work.

Develop and expand facilties, greenways, and natural areas
to increase pariicipation, awareness and education of the
community. Complete Master Plans for wetlands, preserved,
and water resources.

Promote leisure activities that are more environmentally friendly,
such as bikeway and pedestrian friendly community.

Expand interpretation opportunities at Boyer, Otterbein Lake,
Heritage/College Knolls, Heritage Park, Bicentennial Tree Trail
and Alum Creek Greenway to promote and educate citizens on
cultural, historical, scenic and aesthelic resources.

Serve as role model for city and encourage wise use and reuse
of resources by employees at work and at home.

Partner with scheols, neighborhoed associations. Shade Tree
Commission and local garden clubs to create environmental
education oppartunities in parks and open space areas.
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Natural Resource Management Guidelines

Local, regional and state natural features are outlined under the
Existing Conditions Analysis-Natural Features in the PROS 2020. In
addition, the “Greenways: A Plan for Franklin County,” "Greenways: A
Plan for Alum Creek” and “Lower Alum Creek Watershed Action Plan,”
provide the inventory, assessment, standards and recommendations
for management of the City's natural resources. The following
standards and procedures have been adopted to provide staff
guidelines for management of the City's natural resources.

Meet or exceed the 1983 NRPA standards suggesting a ‘core’
system of 6.25 to 10.5 acres of developed open space per 1,000
populations.

Current standards recommend preservation of all wetlands,
ravines, high quality woodlands, floodway, floodplain and riparian
corridors with no limit on acreage.

Preserve all existing greenways from encroachment.

Davelop existing detention basins into wetland sites where
appropriate.

Improve the quality of the City's urban forest through proper
management by our Urban Forestry Division and Shade Tree
Commission. Encourage bicdiversity in street tree master plan.
Establishment of a greenbelt or buffer area separating the
concentration of non-residential development from surrounding
areas.

All Greenway corridors shall be a minimum width of fifty (50"
feet. A two hundred (200°) foot width comridor is preferred along
waterways.

Establish a land acquisition policy to better protect the City's
limited natural resources.

By
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Based on camy in capacity provide public access fo promote
value and appreciation of open space. Maintain Public access
along Alum Creek/Big Walnut Creek where feasible.

Encourage use of native species and control of invasive
species.

Institute sustainable systems through biodiversity, restoration of
ecosystems, and the natural function of Natural areas. Reduce
mow and high maintenance areas.

Provide natural interpretive facilities and increase educational
programming.

Utilize biological engineering solutions and institute best
management practices as design and maintenance solutions.
Institute (IPM) Integrated Pest Management Program.

Review all development plans and provide comments to Planning
and Development Department.

Individual National Resource Management Plans should be
developed for all natural areas in existing parks and future parks,
greenways and conservation easement areas and the following
should be considered: base maps with GIS topographicand aerial
photographs; USGS and National Wetlands inventory maps;
site surveys to identify property lines, easements and existing
improvements; any deed and/or zoning restrictions; Franklin
and Delaware County sail surveys; flora and fauna inventory;
state National Heritage Inventory (NHI) with Ohio Department
of Natural Resources (ODNRY); preserving significant habitat;
historical mapping, site history and archeological as required;
educational and recreation programming if applicable.
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P.R.0.S 2000 Bikeways/Leisure
Paths Completed

*Indicates existing bikeways/leisure paths

Alum Creek Leisure Path 1.7
Alum Creek Park Trail Connector 3
Chipmunk Chatter Trail Connector (Metro Parks) .6
Cleveland Avenue Bikeway 14
Community Center Inner Loop 55
County Line Acres Bikeway 1.1
County Line Road Bikeway 2.04
Heritage Park Trail Inner Loop _ .89
*Highlands Park Inner Loop 1.09
*Hoff Woods Park Inner Loop 1.16
Hoff Woods/Westerville Bikeway Connector 15
Huber Village Park Inner Loop T
*Metzger Park Inner Loop .85
*Olde Town Park Inner Loop 2
Polaris/Maxtown Road Bikeway 1.2
*Schrock Road Bike Lane 9
Springborough Bikeway 13
Spring Grove Bikeway 1.18
Spring Road Bikeway .94
Sunbury Road Bikeway 1.8
Walnut Ridge Park Inner Loop 37
Westerville Bikeway 2.2
Westerville Sports Complex Inner Loop 1.29
Total Miles 22.74

PROS 2020 Recommendations

High Priority

» Schrock Road Bridge Underpass Improvements (Flooding
Control)

= Sharon Woods Connector (Alum Creek Leisure Path to Sharon
Woods Metro Park (Metro Park Funded/Maintained))

» Bikeway Connector (Charring Cross Drive, Foxtrail, to Alum
Creek South Park)

= Schrock Bikeway East of South State Street (Charring Cross
Boulevard to Hempstead Road (Review Alignment Study by
Planning and Development))

= Park Meadow Bikeway (Schrock Road, Brooksedge Park to
Alum Creek Leisure Path)

Hempstead Road Bikeway (Dempsey Road Bikeway to Walnut

Bikeways / Leisure Paths

Dempsey Road Bikeway (Sunbury Road to Corporation Line
(Road Project)).

Alum Creek Path Under Main Street Bridge (Alum Creek Leisure
Path to Alum Creek North Park, West Main Street Bikeway,
Astronaut Grove, Westerville Senior Center (Franklin County
Engineers Project Partnership)).

Armory to Westerville Bikeway Spur (Westerville Bikeway to
South State/Bishop Drive).

Hanby Park to State Street Bikeway Spur

Walnut Street Bikeway (Otterbein Avenue to Sunbury Road
Bikeway).

SAFT/School Grants Projects.

Mariner’s Cove Path (Mariners Cove Wetland, Sunbury Lake
Drive, Landings Loop West Connector to Westerville Schools
Campus,){North High School, Robert Frost, Heritage Middle
School)).

Alum Creek Bikeway (County Line Road West to North
Corporation Line.

Medium Priority

Worthington Galena Bikeway (County Line Road West to Polaris
Parkway Bikeway {Road Project)) Corp. limits

College Avenue Bikeway (Otterbein Avenue to Spring Road)
North of Hoif Waoods to Maxtown Road Bikeway (County Line
Acres Bikeway Through Purdie Metals to Maxtown Road
Bikeway)

Hannah Mayne/State Street Bikeway Connector (Hannah
Mayne Park Path to South State Street/Bishop Drive
Intersection)

Maxtown Road Bikeway (North Spring Road Bikeway to
Sunbury Road Bikeway)

Bank One Pond Connector (Alum Creek Leisure Path to

~ Westerville Athletic Club Trail)

Sunbury Road

Lower Priority

Tunnel Under County Line Road

Spring Hollow Bikeway (Metzger Park Path to Abbotsbury
Drive).

Big Walnut Creek Bikeway (Sunbury Road Bikeway to South
Corporation Line).

Hanawalt Road Bikeway (Cleveland Avenue Bikeway to
Hanawalt Bikeway).

e g

Street (Road Project)).
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Bikeways / Leisure Paths Routes

P.R.0.S. 2000 Bikeways/Leisure
Routes Completed

County Line Road Leisure Path: Westerville Bikeway to Africa
Road

Cleveland Avenue Leisure Route: Maxtown Road to West
Main Street

Hanawalt Road Leisure Route: County Line Road to Loo Kout
Ridge Drive

Spring Road Leisure Route: Maxtown Road to Grindstone

Sunbury Road Leisure Route: Chatham Ridge Road to Central
College Road

Uptown “Shadown Route” around Uptown Westerville;

Westerville Bikeway from East Walnut Street to East Home
Street

Worthington-Galena Road Leisure Path: County Line Road
west to Lori Lane.
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Bikeways / Leisure Paths Routes

P.R.0.S. 2020 Recommendations

ngh Priority
» Granby Place Leisure Route (Paul Metzger Park to West Main
Street)
* County Line Road Leisure Route (Towers Park to Westerville
Bikeway)
» West Main Street Leisure Route (Cleveland Avenue to Granby
Place)
* Huber Village Boulevard Leisure Route (South Spring Road to
South State Street)
* Park Meadow Road Leisure Route (Alum Creek South Park to
West Schrock Road)
= Cleveland Avenue Leisure Route (West Main Street to West
Schrock Road)
= Spring Road Leisure Route (Grindstone Road to East Walnut
Street, East Walnut Street to South Hempstead Road)
Hempstead Road Leisure Route (Spring Grove North
Greenway to East Walnut Street)
= Walnut Street Leisure Route (Otterbein Avenue to Westerville
Bikeway Leisure Path)
= Inniswood connection (Chipmunk Chatter Trail to Hempstead
Road)
« Establish a "Shadow Route” Around Uptown Westerville
o Grove Street From West Home Street to West Walnut
Strest
o Home Street From Westerville Bikeway to North Grove
Street
o Walnut Street From South Grove Street to Westerville
Bikeway. The Existing) Westerville Bikeway From East
Walnut Street To East Home Street.

Medium Priority

- College Avenue Bike Route (Spring Road to Sunbury Road and
Otterbein Avenue to Westerville Bikeway).

- Mariners Cove Bike Route {(Maxtown Road, Bay Drive, Wake
Drive to Mariners Cove Wetland Path),

+ Dempsey Road (Blendon Township) Leisure Route (Alum
Creek, Westerville Road to Corporation Line).

« Bell Haven Parkway Leisure Route (Hoff Woods Park Access
Path, Legacy Drive, to County Line Road),

- West Street Leisure Route (Africa Road Bikeway, West Street,
West Park Street to Grove Street).

» Old Coach Road Leisure Route (West Main Street, Granby Pl
W. to Cleveland Avenue).

+ Cherrington Road Leisure Route (South State Street to
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Delaware Drive)

= North/South Otterbein Avenue Route (County Line Road to
East Schrock Road).

= Sunbury Road Leisure Route (Central College Road to South
Corporation Boundary).

» Waterton Drive/River Trace Leisure Rouie (Paul S. Metzger
Park to Cleveland Avenue)

- Africa Road/ Leisure Route (Polaris Bikeway to West Street).

= South Knox Street Leisure Route (West Walnut Street to
Parkview Avenue/Park Meadow Road to Alum Creek South
Park).

» Delaware Drive/Cherrington Road/Woodview Drive Leisure
Route (Highlands Park to East Schrock Road).

+ Worthington-Galena Road Leisure Route (Delaware
County)(Polaris Parkway to Africa Road).

* Heatherdown Drive/Railroad Right-of-Way Leisure Route (West
Schrock Road (Kroger) to South State Street).

= Glenacre Drive/Allview Road/Pointview Drive/Gentlewind Drive
Leisure Route (Chemington Road to South Spring Road).

» Polaris Parkway Bikeway (Alum Creek to Corporation Line).

Brookstone Path

Lower Priority

* West Main Street Leisure Route (I-71 to Granby Place West).

= Juniper Avenuef/Orchard Lane Leisure Route (County Line
Road to East Walnut Street).

» Africa Road Leisure Route {(Genoa Township)(St. Andrew Drive
to North Camporation Boundary).

= Central College Road Leisure Route (Chipmunk Chatter
Trail, Sunbury Road to Big Walnut Creek/East Corporation
Boundary).

* Hoif Road Bike Route Extension (Westerville Bike Path to North
State Street).
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» Placement of an office for a Therapeutic Recreation
professional. Additional space for TR type activities and
programs.

« Trend analysis shows a dramatic increase in weight lifting
and exercising with equipment.

* Service elevator for equipment down to maintenance area.

Program Space (Fitness and Recreation Programs)

« Storage space is needed for program supplies and
equipment. This need will cnly continue to grow as we offer
mare activities, classes and opportunities.

= Designated party rooms.

= Summer camp rooms/designated areas.

+ Wet class rooms - classrooms near the poal area.

* Yoga and Spinning Room space.

* More rooms added at the Senior Center and/or additional
room/space for seniors at the Community Center.

» Racquetball Courts.

+ Internet connection for e- mall and tracking personal exercise
program.

Teen Scene

+ Open the Scene up to make more of a lounge type space.
+ Have more activity options such as ping pong, games, etc.
+ Make it more daytime driven with a gift shop and café.

= Computers.

Maintenance Space

* Need for a bigger shop area designed specifically for shop
use and tool storage.

* More storage space.

+ Freight elevator for repair/conditioning of fitness equipment.

Storage/Miscellaneous
* More storage thraughout the Community Center.
» Contract out concession stand/café at Community Center.

EXISTING SENIOR CENTER FACILITY
Elevator to the basement.

* Make basement usable.

* More Storage.

» Attach to Community Center for benefits of amenities and
growing population,

* More rooms specifically designed for exercise.

* More rooms for programming.

* Expand Kitchen and dining.

OUTDOOR AQUATIC FACILITIES

* Highlands Outdoor Pool updated to a modern and safe facility
to accommodate diverse user groups.

* Retain neighborhood pool atmosphere.

* Lazy River.
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= Splash pad.

= Zero- depth entry.

= Water playground.
* Instructional space.
+ Water Slide.

PROGRAM CENTER
» Add a child care facility to increase programming and meet
the needs of a growing daytime workforce.

BIKEWAYS/LEISURE PATHS

* More trash cans.

* More seating and benches along paths.

* Interaclive signage along paths.

= Water fountains along paths.

- Bridge across County Line Road bikeway.

+ Schrock Road bridge underpass.

+ Safe Routes to Schools grant project,

- Complete loops by constructing missing links.
» Expand East/West bikeway opportunities.

* Make connection from Westerville Bikeway to Metro Park.

EVERAL BARN AND HOMESTEAD

* Remodel the upstairs of the house to make a "brides room"
and "grooms room” for wedding day preparations.

+ ADA accessible in the loft of barn.

+ Kitchen area in upper level of the bam.

* Awning added to barn to cover patio.

+ Gazebo added outside for weddings.

+ Water fountain in park.

= Water fountain in barn.

- More storage in barn and homestead.

+~ Updated appliances.

» Reduce noise level of upper level of barn.

* Install air-conditioning/circulation in upper level of barn.

"PARK MAINTENANCE FACILITY

* Replace and expand park maintenance facility and office per
master plan:
o Office area.
o Heated maintenance area/storage.
o Enclosed storage (unheated).
o Covered storage.
o Open storage (outside).
o Site facilities (parking, staff area).

350 North Cleveland Avenue » Westerville, Ohio 43082










ARTS

(Youth — Sr. Adult — Facilities - Programs)

= 1 day work shops

« Back to the basics

» Unified Westerville Arts Facilitation (ticketing, information) 1
stop shopping for the Arts

* Theater

NATURE

= There is a concern that due to the need for facilities to
accommodate the growing population, green space may be
sacrificed.

* Adventure Recreation- high ropes, rafting, field trips to other
sites,

= Zoo education.

* Develop partnerships with outside agencies.

= Environmental education programs.

SPECIAL EVENTS

+ Afamily that plays together stays together
+ Extreme activities

+ Friendly competitions

* Return to the good ole days

MISCELLANEOUS PROGRAMS

« Passport for Climbing Wall

+ Partner with Otterbein College on offering Equestrian
program.

* Bicycle maintenance, equipment and safety programs.

* Bike to work program.
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SECONDARY FUNDING SOURCES

Partnerships:  Partnerships may invalve other public
authorities, educational institutions or private entities.
Partnerships may entail land, joint fund raising, joint
construction or joint facility usage/maintenance.

Gifts Catalog: The city needs to develop a gifts catalog in
conjunction with Westerville Parks Foundation. Agifts catalog
is a booklet/brochure which illustrates, describes, itemizes
and prices specific leisure service and conservation needs.

“Adopt a Park" / “Adopt a Foot" Program: This is
another vehicle for seeking donations for either construction
improvements andfor maintenance of a park or portion of a
park and/or bikeway system. This program may be attractive
to businesses, individuals or organizations.

Grants: Grants from National and State sources include:
SAFTEA, EPA, Division of Wildlife, Division of Watercrait,
Interposal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act (ISTEA),
a Federal program; state programs including LWCF,
NatureWorks and Clean Ohio Fund. Kellogg Foundation
Grants are available for improving services for individuals
with disabilities.

Business Sponsorship/Donations: Individual businesses
Or as a group may sponsor programs or park improvements
through donations to the city parks and recreation department
and/or the Westerville Parks Foundation.

Capital Campaign/Challenge Grants: This approach may
be targeted for a specific improvement which may involve a
one-time donation. Monies may be established initially by
Westerville Parks Foundation, an organization or business
for others to match a specified amount.

User Fees (For Operation/Maintenance): The Westerville
Parks and Recreation Fees and Charges Policy should be
reviewed and revised on an annual basis. Fees and Charges
need to be closely examined to ensure costs of use matches
true cost of operations and the self support trends outlined in
the Fees and Charges Policy are met or exceeded. Higher
fees for non-residents are encouraged.

Expanded Volunteer Program: The departments VISION
(Volunteers In Service In Our Neighborhood) needs to be
expanded. Our department simply could not exist without
citizenvolunteers. Volunteeringis already strong inWesterville:
however, further encouragement and organization of such
efforts should continue to be encouraged where possible.
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The vision of the PROS 2020 Plan is a vision for the Westerville
Parks and Recreation Department to remain a first class system.
This comprenhensive strategic plan will guide the department in

The PROS 2020 Vision

“A City Within a Park” is the vision for the PROS 2020 Plan and
for the Westerville Parks and Recreation Department to remain
a first class system entailing:

the 21st century. 1t is recommended the PROS 2020 Plan be

adopted by Council as a basic guide for the Westerville Parks + Continuing to be a National Gold Medal Depariment.

and Recreation Department and other city departments. The = Continuing to be a Nationally Accredited Agency.

vision for the PROS 2020 Plan was created to better serve » Acquiring and Developing Land in Underserved Service
Westervilie's citizens of all ages. The essence of this vision Areas.

entails the following: + Improving the Highlands Outdoor Pool Complex.

« Improving Facilities for Senior Adults and Park
Maintenance.

* Expanding Recreation Opportunities for Individuals with
Disabilities.

= Improving and Developing Existing Park Sites.

+ Adding an additional Sports Complex.

« Completing and Expanding the Bikeway/Leisure Path
System.

* Preserving the City's Greenways/Open Space/Woodlands,
Ravines, Waterways.

= Building Upon Existing and Expanding Partnerships.

» Providing a Balance of Active and Passive Facilities and
Programs.

Citizens of Westerville have a great hunger for a sense of place, especially
given urban sprawl and commercialization in the area. Parks and Recreation
is in a unique position to work collaboratively with the Westerville Historical
Society and others to highlight for our citizens such things as Native American
and pioneer history, geologic formations and processes, and notable plants
and animals. We especially have a great opportunity to do this interpretation
for and with our citizens as we acquire signature land and structures and as
our newer uses play out upon the land.

-Recreation Advisory Board
1996
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of natural resources is also supported by City Code 1147.05(n) and 1150.07(e).

Consideration of the Westerville Gold Medal Plan to have a natural park in
safe walking distance 1/2 mile to everyone in our city limits. See below for
ideas, and the comprehensive plan is attached.

These green spaces are either mini or memorial parks, wetlands or
greenways. They do not have restrooms or playgrounds.

e Astronaut Grove [pdf]

Benjamin Hanby Park [pdf]

Boyer Nature Preserve [pdf]
Electric Mini Park [pdf]

First Responders Park [pdf]

Springborough Greenway [pdf]
Kiwanis Picnic Park [pdf]

Otterbein Lake [pdf]
Uptown Rotary Park [pdf]

College Knolls, Heritage Wetlands [pdf]
Mariner's Cove and Wetland [pdf]

Evaluate the impact of the development on existing homeowners’ property
values, as supported by the requirements above and specifically City Code
1148.02(b).

Keep the Oakhurst community as one-way in and one-way out; do not
connect it to Heritage Boulevard.

Stub roads that are tied-in to the new development should be appropriately
engineered with respect to existing residences, including leaving the amount of
space required by Code for existing residences that will become corner lots and
keeping repurposed stub roads as green spaces.

Respectfully submitted,
Dr. Jack & Susan McGrail


https://parks.westerville.org/home/showpublisheddocument/24586/636009131841770000
https://parks.westerville.org/home/showpublisheddocument/24640/636009866432400000
https://parks.westerville.org/home/showpublisheddocument/24588/636009131845800000
https://parks.westerville.org/home/showpublisheddocument/24594/636009131857030000
https://parks.westerville.org/home/showpublisheddocument/24598/636009131864630000
https://parks.westerville.org/home/showpublisheddocument/24650/636009866457300000
https://parks.westerville.org/home/showpublisheddocument/24644/636009866441770000
https://parks.westerville.org/home/showpublisheddocument/24618/636009132222830000
https://parks.westerville.org/home/showpublisheddocument/33552/636897173118400000
https://parks.westerville.org/home/showpublisheddocument/24642/636009866436700000
https://parks.westerville.org/home/showpublisheddocument/24646/636009866446470000

From: Susan McGrail

To: Elaine McCloskey

Subject: Fwd: Westerville Parks Plan Gold Metal Recipiants
Date: Saturday, September 25, 2021 9:36:14 PM
Attachments: PROS 2020.pdf

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Please include in Public Comment for Monday nights meeting.
Dr Jack & Susan McGrail

Begin forwarded message:

From: John McGrail <jmcgrail @mac.com>
Subject: Westerville Parks Plan Gold M etal Recipiants
Date: September 24, 2021 at 12:37:27 PM EDT

To: park.commissioners@preservationparks.com,
tcurtin@preservationparks.com, mvanhaaften@preservationparks.com,
simpson@preservationparks.com, dd.tennisrocksl @yahoo.com,

jbricker @irishisanattitude.com, Michael .yonchak @gmail.com,
corasummers@gmail.com, rushdog21@gmail.com, stauglerl75@gmail.com,
zack1921 @gmail.com, macwhian@delawarecityschools.net, cccunnin@owu.edu,
criggle@delawareohio.net, K Shafer@del awareohio.net,

GHellinger @del awareohio.net, stackett@del awareohio.net,

tacketst@hotmail .com, LK eller@del awareohio.net, Cory Hoffman
<choffman@del awareohio.net>, dfarrell @del awareohio.net, R Thomas Homan
<rthoman@del awareohio.net>, CM O@del awareohio.net,

pwcs@del awareohio.net, tmiller@del awareohio.net, ewolfe@del awareohio.net,
jaf @addisonprops.com

Cc: SFA Shelbourne Forest Activists <shelbourneforestactivist mail.com>,
saradanderson@gmail.com, tbakare@ctconsultants.com, stroud_g@yahoo.com,

stacy simpson1976@yahoo.com, avolenik@gmail.com, cstaver@ymail.com,
Carolyn Riggle <CRiggle@delawareohio.net>

We would like to provide you with the opportunity to consider amore
comprehensive City Plan for nature preservesin the city limits with easy access to
the public. Conversations with Westerville City have been fruitful and their
director statesit apriority for the city to search out opportunities to save green
gpaces in the city limitsin the face of rapid development. Westerville has Gold
Medals for their Parks & recreation. He also stated that preservation of large
growth tree stands is essential in their plan for the environmental health & welfare
of the Westerville community.

The goal of Westerville is to have an assessable park 1/2 mile from any resident.
The City has parks all over Westerville City limits. Many of these parks are
nature preserves. Boyer Nature Preserve which is 11.7 acres of preserved woods
& wetlands surrounded by residential neighborhoods is an amazing example.
Susan isinclosing Westerville' s plan for your review.


mailto:susanemcgrail@gmail.com
mailto:EMcCloskey@delawareohio.net
mailto:jmcgrail@mac.com
mailto:park.commissioners@preservationparks.com
mailto:tcurtin@preservationparks.com
mailto:mvanhaaften@preservationparks.com
mailto:simpson@preservationparks.com
mailto:dd.tennisrocks1@yahoo.com
mailto:jbricker@irishisanattitude.com
mailto:Michael.yonchak@gmail.com
mailto:corasummers@gmail.com
mailto:rushdog21@gmail.com
mailto:staugler175@gmail.com
mailto:zack1921@gmail.com
mailto:macwhian@delawarecityschools.net
mailto:cccunnin@owu.edu
mailto:criggle@delawareohio.net
mailto:KShafer@delawareohio.net
mailto:GHellinger@delawareohio.net
mailto:stackett@delawareohio.net
mailto:tacketst@hotmail.com
mailto:LKeller@delawareohio.net
mailto:choffman@delawareohio.net
mailto:dfarrell@delawareohio.net
mailto:rthoman@delawareohio.net
mailto:CMO@delawareohio.net
mailto:pwcs@delawareohio.net
mailto:tmiller@delawareohio.net
mailto:ewolfe@delawareohio.net
mailto:jaf@addisonprops.com
mailto:shelbourneforestactivists@gmail.com
mailto:saradanderson@gmail.com
mailto:tbakare@ctconsultants.com
mailto:stroud_g@yahoo.com
mailto:stacy_simpson1976@yahoo.com
mailto:avolenik@gmail.com
mailto:cstaver@ymail.com
mailto:CRiggle@delawareohio.net

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
Where Everyone RBenefits!
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

&
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

Page 14

-
350 North Cleveland Avenue » Westerville, Ohio 43082

Our Missias i3 to enhance the lives of onr: civizens and our community by providing qualicy and diverse leisure facilicles, programs aud services and by preserving andfor developiug our natural areas,





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
Where Everyone Acncfits!

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

350 North Cleveland Avenue = Westerville, Ohio 43082

Our Mission is to enluince the lives of onr citizens and onr commmnity by providing quality and diverse leise fircilities, programs and services andd by  preserving undfor developing onr natuml arear.










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

WE-;T'LRVE%}‘ Westerville P

Parks and Recreation
IFlrere Everyone Rencfits!

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

350 North Clevelund Avenue * Wescerville, Ohio 43082

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

Page 52

pa_rtment

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

— Grass is Preferred —
On Shoulders

2' Min. Shoulder

’I 1 Pavement’]
0

-
: ="
Two-Way Path ]
t———s‘ Optimum
Shoulder On Both
Sides Of Path

LEISURE PATH STANDARD
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

ot
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

T b
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
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The Addison Property offers a Golden Opportunity. Technology is available to
make a comprehensive survey of the 271 acres with tree Identification, wetlands,
etc....

These green spaces are either mini or memorial parks, wetlands or greenways. They do not
have restrooms or playgrounds.

Astronaut Grove [pdf]

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
Matriner's Cove and Wetland [pdf]

Respectfully Submitted
Susan & Dr. John McGrail


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

From: Stacy B. Chaney

To: Elaine McCloskey
Subject: public comment for 9/27/21 City Council
Date: Sunday, September 26, 2021 8:01:45 AM

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Dear members of City Council and the Planning Commission,

As you know, the land near our home on the north side of Delaware is slated for
development (see attached image). Whether that development plan comes forward in the
next few months or few years, we ask that you require a responsible development that
adheres to our city code. We need your assurance that our quality of life and our
investment in our home will be protected by our elected officials, and that you will think
long-term about the protections of our community’s natural resources.

When we bought our home in Delaware, we bought next to land that was zoned (and
remains zoned) Al agricultural. If the land were to ever have houses on it, it would be one
house per every 5 acres on lots that are at least 300 feet wide according to Delaware City
Code 1134.03. Likewise, the Delaware Thoroughfare Plan shows the road named Merrick
Parkway (that would be on the land north of my home) would be a collector street and not
an arterial road, and it would be placed well away from the boundary of my property. We
have lived in our home for ten years, and our house has been here for over twenty five
years. To allow a developer to disrespect our home, our investment, our city’s natural
resources, and the place we planned to raise our children so that he can make more
money by putting Merrick Parkway near our house and cramming the land full of
housing units would be not only irresponsible but, as you will see, against the
protections for Delaware residents as found in our city code and planning
documents.

Regarding any development that would be placed on the land currently owned by Addison
Properties to the north and west of Executive Boulevard, the City of Delaware must require
the following:

Require the placement of Merrick Parkway to be in the middle of the development,
approximately 400-500 feet away from existing properties, and keep it a collector
street (not arterial street) as shown on the 2020-2040 Delaware Thoroughfare Plan.
City Code 1111.08(d)(5) and 1111.08(d)(7) support the placement of the road away
from existing residences. The new development should encompass the road, and the
onus of living in proximity to the road should NOT be put on homeowners in already
established subdivisions, including those living in Shelbourne Forest, Hayes Colony,
and Oakhurst.


mailto:sbchaney@gmail.com
mailto:EMcCloskey@delawareohio.net
https://us-east-2.protection.sophos.com?d=govaccess.org&u=ahr0chm6ly9kzwxhd2fyzw9olnbyb2quz292ywnjzxnzlm9yzy9nb3zlcm5tzw50l2rlcgfydg1lbnrzl2vuz2luzwvyaw5nl2fjy2vzcy1kzwxhd2fyzs8ymdiwltiwndatdghvcm91z2hmyxjllxbsyw4=&i=nwvhmwmzmzq4mzk4mzkwzgjlzdjhntky&t=telybnjbehnucgz4k3j5n1btnti0m1jhchf3zfl3cnbkv2zmcmttwxnjbz0=&h=862abdbea604454495ff3c77c534fc0a/

Put like housing by like housing; R1-R3 residences should be built in all the land
adjacent to existing residences and multi-family residences should be placed next to
new builds only. This meets the requirements of City Code 1148.02(a) and the
description of infill property as found in the Delaware Together comprehensive plan
(p.42).

Preserve natural resources including: the tree canopy, wildlife, wetlands, and
watershed. According to City Code 1134.05, the Al parcel should include 34.2375
acres of common open space and 13.695 acres of parkland in a development with a
minimum of 5-acre residential lots. The A1 and R3 parcels together should have
39.66015 acres of common open space and 24.5403 acres of park land for a total of
at least 64.20045 acres of green space in the development. The wooded areas with
the streams should be a priority to protect. The trees on the Al parcel represent 4%
of the tree canopy in the First Ward, and the streams are tributaries to the Olentangy
River. The preservation of natural resources is also supported by City Code
1147.05(n) and 1150.07(e).

Evaluate the impact of the development on existing homeowners’ property values, as
supported by the requirements above and specifically City Code 1148.02(b).

Keep the Oakhurst community as one-way in and one-way out; do not connect it to
Heritage Boulevard.

Stub roads that are tied-in to the new development should be appropriately
engineered with respect to existing residences, including leaving the amount of space
required by Code for existing residences that will become corner lots and keeping
repurposed stub roads as green spaces.

It is up to you to protect the future of our city by requiring developers to act responsibly.

Respectfully submitted,
Stacy Chaney-Blankenship and Jerrel Blankenship,
943 Executive Blvd, Delaware, Ohio 43015
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From: Lisa V Early

To: Elaine McCloskey
Subject: Addison Properties
Date: Sunday, September 26, 2021 10:11:47 AM

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

We are writing to ask that you Please reconsider allowing Addison Properties to connect with
Taylor Ave.

We have lived on this property for 23 years and will be devastated if our quiet street isjoined
to Addison Properties.

Delaware does Not have many quiet streets and we are asking for our quiet street to NOT be
tapped in to alarge Property and connect to Big Box stores!

Delaware needs trees! We need to have the canopy of trees that have provided wildlife and a
nice cushion for the train sounds!

The trees have provided a wonderful areato walk through and a natural playground for many
children and families for years!

Please don't take that away from us!

Our commute to work on schools days has become quite difficult as we try to cross
Pennsylvania Ave from Executive Blvd.

Extending Heritage Blvd through the new Addison Properties will increase the traffic flow to
an already dangerous areal The children walking to school are at the Greatest risk especially
on rainy mornings.

Please Please Please reconsider extending Heritage Blvd and connecting Taylor Aveinto
Addison Properties!
We need to keep Heritage/ Shelbourne Forrest and Addison Properties separate!

One nice noncongested neighborhood in Delaware is needed!
Please evaluate the impact of the development on the existing homeowners' property values!

Sincerely,

Scott and Lisa Early
443 Taylor Ave
43015
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From: Glenda Benner

To: Elaine McCloskey
Subject: Proposed Addison Properties Development
Date: Sunday, September 26, 2021 10:26:29 AM

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

Require the placement of Merrick Parkway to be in the middle of the development, approximately
400-500 feet away from existing properties, and keep it a collector street (not arterial street) as
shown on the 2020-2040 Delaware Thoroughfare Plan. City Code 1111.08(d)(5) and 1111.08(d)
(7) support the placement of the road away from existing residences. The new development
should encompass the road, and the onus of living in proximity to the road should NOT be put on
homeowners in already established subdivisions, including those living in Shelbourne Forest,
Hayes Colony, and Oakhurst.

Put like housing by like housing; R1-R3 residences should be built in all the land adjacent to
existing residences and multi-family residences should be placed next to new builds only. This
meets the requirements of City Code 1148.02(a) and the description of infill property as found in

the Delaware Together comprehensive plan (p.42).

Preserve natural resources including: the tree canopy, wildlife, wetlands, and watershed.
According to City Code 1134.05, the Al parcel should include 34.2375 acres of common open
space and 13.695 acres of parkland in a development with a minimum of 5-acre residential lots.
The Al and R3 parcels together should have 39.66015 acres of common open space and
24.5403 acres of park land for a total of at least 64.20045 acres of green space in the
development. The wooded areas with the streams should be a priority to protect. The trees on the
Al parcel represent 4% of the tree canopy in the First Ward, and the streams are tributaries to the
Olentangy River. The preservation of natural resources is also supported by City Code 1147.05(n)
and 1150.07(e).

Evaluate the impact of the development on existing homeowners’ property values, as supported
by the requirements above and specifically City Code 1148.02(b).

Keep the Oakhurst community as one-way in and one-way out; do not connect it to Heritage
Boulevard.

Stub roads that are tied-in to the new development should be appropriately engineered with
respect to existing residences, including leaving the amount of space required by Code for
existing residences that will become corner lots and keeping repurposed stub roads as green
spaces.

Respectfully submitted,

Fred & Glenda Benner
2262 Oakhurst Drive
740-513-7700
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From: Diane Mungovan

To: Carolyn Riggle; Kent Shafer; George Hellinger; Stephen Tackett; Elaine McCloskey; Lisa Keller; Drew Farrell
Cc: CMO

Subject: Please help us with responsible development - for public record

Date: Sunday, September 26, 2021 3:21:48 PM

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Dear City Council:

Regar ding any development that would be placed on the land currently owned by Addison Properties
to the north and west of Executive Boulevard, and south of Oakhurst, the City of Delawar e must
requirethefollowing:

Require the placement of Merrick Parkway to be in the middle of the development, approximately 400-500
feet away from existing properties, and keep it a collector street (not arterial street) as shown on the 2020-
2040 Delaware Thoroughfare Plan . City Code 1111.08(d)(5) and 1111.08(d)(7) support the placement of
the road away from existing residences. The new devel opment should encompass the road, and the onus of
living in proximity to the road should NOT be put on homeownersin already established subdivisions,
including those living in Shelbourne Forest, Hayes Colony, and Oakhurst.

Preserve natural resources including: the mature tree canopy, the watershed, wetlands, and wildlife.
According to City Code 1134.05, the A1 parcel should include 34.2375 acres of common open space and
13.695 acres of parkland in a development with a minimum of 5-acre residential lots. The A1 and R3
parcels together should have 39.66015 acres of common open space and 24.5403 acres of park land for a
total of at least 64.20045 acres of green space in the development. The wooded areas with the streams
should be a priority to protect. The trees on the A1 parcel represent 4% of the tree canopy in the First Ward,
and the streams are tributaries to the Olentangy River. The preservation of natural resourcesis also
supported by City Code 1147.05(n) and 1150.07(e). Help to keep Delaware healthy - create a park and do
not allow the A-1 parcel to be rezoned, but keep it A-1.

Put like housing by like housing; R1-R3 residences should be built in all the land adjacent to existing
residences and multi-family residences should be placed next to new builds only. This meets the
requirements of City Code 1148.02(a) and the description of infill property as found in the Delaware

Together comprehensive plan (p.42).

K eep the Oakhurst community as one-way in and one-way out; do not connect it to Heritage Boulevard.
Stub roads that are tied-in to the new development should be appropriately engineered with respect to
existing residences, including leaving the amount of space required by Code for existing residences that will
become corner lots and keeping repurposed stub roads as green spaces, along with the avoidance of long
stretches of straight roads which encourage speeding and cut-throughs.

Evaluate the impact of the development on existing homeowners' property values, as supported by the
requirements above and specifically City Code 1148.02(b). Delaware wants to raise property taxes to pay
for road upkeep due to the increase in new roads in the new subdivisions allowed to be devel oped -
essentially requiring city residents pay for past developers having free reign. The city isin control and
should do what is best for all residents by controlling development and protecting some of the last large
scale tree canopies in the city and a vital watershed to the Olentangy.

Please help us, the residents of Delaware - not the out-of-town devel opers who will take their profits and go
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elsawhere.

Sincerely,

Diane and Michael Mungovan
Delaware residents for 29 years

Living at 937 Executive Blvd. for the past 21 years



From: Dave Grayum

To: Elaine McCloskey
Subject: Re: Addison development concerns
Date: Monday, September 27, 2021 1:16:47 PM
Elaine,

Feel free to include my letter in the meeting records.
My adressis:

Dave Grayum

68 woodhaul ct

Delaware, Ohio.

Sent from my iPhone

>On Sep 27, 2021, at 12:19 PM, Elaine McCloskey <EMcCloskey @del awareohio.net> wrote:

>

> Mr. Grayum,

>

> Thank you for your email. | will forward this on to Council. If you would like for thisto be included into the record at tonight's City Council meeting | will need your address as well.

>
> Thank you,

>
> Elaine McCloskey

> City Council Clerk

> City of Delaware
>1S. Sandusky St.

> Delaware, Ohio 43015
>740-203-1013 office
> 740-203-1024 fax

>
> -----Origina Message-----

> From: D yum <d com:

> Sent: Sunday, September 26, 2021 4:34 PM

> To: Elaine McCloskey <EMcCloskey@delawareohio.net>
> Subject: Addison development concerns

>

>

> Good day,

> | am writing to voice my concerns about the Addison properties development and the impact it will have on our community.

> Asfar as| am concerned this development has far too many multi family housing units. These will not only put a burden on our schools but on our first responders as well. While these units may seem upscale at first in coming years they usually
degrade into the blighted or problem areasin acommunity.

> In addition to this concern. As acommunity member whose neighborhood property values, traffic pattern, and immediate environment will be impacted | would like to advocate the following regarding any development that would be placed on
the land currently owned by Addison Properties to the north and west of Executive Boulevard, the City of Delaware must require the following:

>

>

>
> Require the placement of Merrick Parkway to be in the middle of the development, approximately 400-500 feet away from existing properties, and keep it a collector street (not arterial street) as shown on the 2020-2040 Delavare Thoroughfare
Plan. City Code 1134.03 (with its 5-acre lot reguirement), 1111.08(d)(5), and 1111.08(d)(7) support the placement of the road away from existing residences.

>

>

>
> Put like housing by like housing; R1-R3 residences should be built in al the land adjacent to existing residences and multi-family residences should be placed next to new builds only. This meets the requirements of City Code 1148.02(a) and the
description of infill property as found in the Delaware Together comprehensive plan (p.42).

>

>

>
> Preserve natural resources including: the tree canopy, wildlife, wetlands, and watershed. According to City Code 1134.05, the A1 parcel should include 34.2375 acres of common open space and 13.695 acres of parkland in a development with a
minimum of 5-acre residential lots. The A1 and R3 parcels together should have 39.66015 acres of common open space and 24.5403 acres of park land for atotal of at least 64.20045 acres of green space in the development. The wooded areas with
the streams should be a priority to protect. The trees on the A1 parcel represent 4% of the tree canopy in the First Ward, and the streams are tributaries to the Olentangy River. The preservation of natural resources is also supported by City Code
1147.05(n) and 1150.07(e).

>

>

>
> Evaluate the impact of the P on existing property values, as supported by the requirements above and specifically City Code 1148.02(b).
>
>

>
> Keep the Oakhurst community as one-way in and one-way out; do not connect it to Heritage Boulevard.

>

>

>

> Stub roads that are tied-in to the new development should be appropriately engineered with respect to existing residences, including leaving the amount of space required by Code for existing residences that will become corner lots and keeping
repurposed stub roads as green spaces.

>

>

>
> Respectfully submitted,
> David Grayum

>

>
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From: Dave Grayum

To: Elaine McCloskey

Subject: Addison development concerns

Date: Sunday, September 26, 2021 4:33:56 PM

Good day,

| am writing to voice my concerns about the Addison properties development and the impact it will have on our
community.

Asfar as| am concerned this development has far too many multi family housing units. These will not only put a
burden on our schools but on our first responders as well. While these units may seem upscale at first in coming
years they usually degrade into the blighted or problem areas in a community.

In addition to this concern. As a community member whose neighborhood property values, traffic pattern, and
immediate environment will be impacted | would like to advocate the following regarding any devel opment that
would be placed on the land currently owned by Addison Properties to the north and west of Executive Boulevard,
the City of Delaware must require the following:

Require the placement of Merrick Parkway to be in the middle of the development, approximately 400-500 feet
away from existing properties, and keep it a collector street (not arterial street) as shown on the 2020-2040 Delaware
Thoroughfare Plan. City Code 1134.03 (with its 5-acre lot requirement), 1111.08(d)(5), and 1111.08(d)(7) support
the placement of the road away from existing residences.

Put like housing by like housing; R1-R3 residences should be built in al the land adjacent to existing residences and
multi-family residences should be placed next to new builds only. This meets the requirements of City Code
1148.02(a) and the description of infill property as found in the Delaware Together comprehensive plan (p.42).

Preserve natural resources including: the tree canopy, wildlife, wetlands, and watershed. According to City Code
1134.05, the A1 parcel should include 34.2375 acres of common open space and 13.695 acres of parklandin a
development with a minimum of 5-acre residential lots. The A1l and R3 parcels together should have 39.66015 acres
of common open space and 24.5403 acres of park land for atotal of at |east 64.20045 acres of green space in the
development. The wooded areas with the streams should be a priority to protect. The trees on the Al parcel
represent 4% of the tree canopy in the First Ward, and the streams are tributaries to the Olentangy River. The
preservation of natural resourcesis also supported by City Code 1147.05(n) and 1150.07(e).

Evaluate the impact of the development on existing homeowners' property values, as supported by the requirements
above and specifically City Code 1148.02(b).

Keep the Oakhurst community as one-way in and one-way out; do not connect it to Heritage Boulevard.

Stub roads that are tied-in to the new development should be appropriately engineered with respect to existing
residences, including leaving the amount of space required by Code for existing residences that will become corner
lots and keeping repurposed stub roads as green spaces.
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Respectfully submitted,
David Grayum



From: Pat Westlund

To: Elaine McCloskey; Stephen Tackett
Subject: Addison Project
Date: Sunday, September 26, 2021 8:03:57 PM

Just sending another message to remind you of how my husband and | are so worried about how the land behind our
house will be developed. We live at 961 Executive Blvd. | chose this house because of the privacy that the tree line
behind our house provided. Over the almost 6 years of living here we have invested alot of hard work and money
into beautifying our home, both inside and out. The serenity of our backyard with it's covered deck and a patio and
garden areas, and soon , a pool, means everything to us as retired senior citizens who want this to be our final house.
| ask that you support our request to have the developer push back Merrick Road further than the proposed 120 feet.
I’d also ask that you ensure the development plans protect the wooded areas and streams.

Thank you for al that you’' ve done thus far on behalf of the Shelbourne forest community, and | trust that you will
continue to make decisions that will be in the best interests of its residents.

Sincerely,

Pat Westlund

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Linsey Griffith

To: Carolyn Riggle; Elaine McCloskey; George Hellinger; Kent Shafer; Lisa Keller; avolenik@gmail.com; Cory
Hoffman; cstaver@ymail.com; Drew Farrell; R Thomas Homan; saradanderson@amail.com; Stephen Tackett;
stroud_g@yahoo.com; tbakare@ctconsultants.com

Cc: Kenneth Doughman
Subject: Public Comment about Proposed changes to the Addison Concept
Date: Sunday, September 26, 2021 9:07:37 PM

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Dear City Council and Administration:

Regarding any development that would be placed on the land currently owned by
Addison Properties to the north and west of Executive Boulevard, the Current
residents and taxpayers of Ward 1 ask that the City:

Require an independent ecological impact and potential flooding impact study to be conducted
at the cost of the devel oper.

Require the placement of Merrick Parkway to be in the middle of the development,
approximately 400-500 feet away from existing properties, and keep it a collector street (not
arterial street) as shown on the 2020-2040 Delaware Thoroughfare Plan. City Code
1111.08(d)(5) and 1111.08(d)(7) support the placement of the road away from existing
residences. The new development should encompass the road, and the onus of living in
proximity to the road should NOT be put on homeowners in already established
subdivisions, including those living in Shelbourne Forest, Hayes Colony, and Oakhurst.

Put like housing by like housing; R1-R3 residences should be built in all the land adjacent
to existing residences and multi-family residences should be placed next to new builds only.
This meets the requirements of City Code 1148.02(a) and the description of infill property

as found in the Delaware Together comprehensive plan (p.42).

Preserve natural resources including: the tree canopy, wildlife, wetlands, and watershed.
According to City Code 1134.05, the Al parcel should include 34.2375 acres of common
open space and 13.695 acres of parkland in a development with a minimum of 5-acre
residential lots. The Al and R3 parcels together should have 39.66015 acres of common
open space and 24.5403 acres of park land for a total of at least 64.20045 acres of green
space in the development. The wooded areas with the streams should be a priority to
protect. The trees on the Al parcel represent 4% of the tree canopy in the First Ward, and
the streams are tributaries to the Olentangy River. The preservation of natural resources is
also supported by City Code 1147.05(n) and 1150.07(e).

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
existing residences that will become corner lots and keeping repurposed stub roads as
green spaces.

Respectfully submitted,
Linsey Erin Griffith and Kenneth Richard Doughman

419 Taylor Ave, Delaware, OH, 43015

Linsey Griffith CD(DONA), HBCE, PE
937-205-3301



From: jftello@aim.com

To: Elaine McCloskey
Subject: Addison development
Date: Monday, September 27, 2021 8:03:35 AM

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Dear City Council:

Regarding any development that would be placed on the land currently owned by
Addison Properties to the north and west of Executive Boulevard, the City of
Delaware must require the following:

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
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Javier Tello
210 Pinecrest Dr, Delaware, OH



From: Meghan Hartranft

To: Elaine McCloskey
Subject: Re Addison development above Executive
Date: Monday, September 27, 2021 10:39:23 AM

Hello. | am quite sure you’ ve heard from many of my neighbors already. | am writing today regarding the Addison
property plans that would have adirect effect on my neighborhood.

First and foremost, | am concerned about the lack of continuity of housing types. | worked for 13 yearsto be able
to move from my starter house on Buehler, to a bigger and much nicer home in Shelbourne Forest. 1n the amost
three years | have lived here, it's been quiet and peaceful. To be honest, the only real trouble we have had is kids
who come up from Hayes Colony apartments trying to fight kids in the woods.

The fact that the developer wants to wipe out the wetlands/creek to the north of Executive then put in hundreds of
apartmentsisalarming. First, any removal of existing, mature treesis atravesty. To leave only 10-20 feet of trees
to shield homeowners on Executive isridiculous. Some of them have lived there since the early to mid ‘90s.  This
snowballsinto amajor increase in students at already overcrowded schools, long term problems when the
apartments become more run down and problem tenants move in, and obliterating the natural waterways that run
down to the Olentangy.

The watershed needs to remain undisturbed. If anything isto be built, single family homes with large lots would be
the best option for both short and long term needs. Thiswould allow for the required green spaces, and give the
option for ponds, playgrounds, and open green space for children and adults both to utilize.  An additional
elementary school north and east of Woodhaul Dr would also be a huge asset to an overcrowded district.

| worry that the current proposed plan is going to destroy the tree canopy and watershed. The developer is
motivated by money and greed, and they have no regard for the neighborhoods this overreaching project will
affect. | respectfully request that the Addison property plan be vastly changed to fit the continuity of Shelbourne
Forest and the Oakhurst neighborhoods.  Single family homes, green space, preservation of wetlands and
creeks/streams, and NO MULTI FAMILY HOUSING.

Meghan Grayum
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From: gptancer

To: Elaine McCloskey
Subject: Development by Addison Properties
Date: Monday, September 27, 2021 12:52:39 PM

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Dear Ms. McCloskey,

| am writing to you about the petition on the agenda for September 27th about the
development that is north and west of Executive Boulevard. | moved to Delaware in 2019 and
itisanicecity. | appreciate that even though it isalarger city it still retains that small town
feel. | also understand the need for development and housing in Delaware.

However, | do think that we still need to maintain our green spaces, tree canopy, wildlife,
wetlands, and watershed. The wooded areas with the streams in this devel opment should be a
priority to protect. The trees on the A1 parcel represent 4% of the tree canopy in the first ward
and the streams are tributaries to the Olentangy. The preservation of natural resourcesis
supported by city code and should be a priority of council. We should want Delaware to retain
it's charm and natural resources. This can be compatible with development but the current plan
isnot. Clear cutting hundreds of acres of trees and relocating and/or damming the streams to
the Olentangy is not compatible with the vision of what Delaware should maintain. Wildlife
and their habitat should be protected when creating a development.

The new road that would be put in behind the current houses as an arterial street is not going
to help with the flow of traffic in that area.and will cause problems for the home owners and
any wildlife that isleft in the areaif this plan is put through. Increasing lanes or adding new
roads does not help with the flow of traffic, it just causes more traffic. Merrick Parkway
should be in the middle of the development, approximately 400 to 500 feet away from existing
properties and it should be a collector street as shown on the 2020-2040 Delaware
Thoroughfare Plan. City code supports the placement of the road away from existing
residences.

With the constant increase in property values in Delaware and the county why would you want
to undercut the value of current homeownersin Delaware. Leave the green space and tree
canopy. Put like housing by like housing. R1-R3 residences should be built in land adjacent to
existing residences. Multi-family residences should be placed next to new buildings only. Do
not connect the Oakhurst community to Heritage Boulevard. Y ou can have development that
is beneficial to Delaware while still maintaining what makes Delaware a nice city. The current
designs for the development will have a negative impact on the green space, current residences
and the feel of the town. Also based on current code for the city of Delaware they need to be
changed. | appreciate your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
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Greg Tancer



From: Sharon Monigold

To: Elaine McCloskey
Subject: Development on land currently owned by Addison Properties
Date: Monday, September 27, 2021 1:25:18 PM

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Dear Ms. McCloskey,

| am writing to you about the petition on the agenda for September 27th about the
development that is north and west of Executive Boulevard. | moved to Delaware in 2019 for
employment and it isavery nice city. | appreciate that even though it isalarger city it still
retains that small town fedl. | also understand the need for development and housing in
Delaware.

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
the Olentangy is not compatible with the vision of what Delaware should maintain.

The new road that would be put in behind the current houses as an arterial street is not going
to help with the flow of traffic in that area and will cause problems for the home owners and
any wildlife that isleft in the areaif this planis put through. Increasing lanes or adding new
roads does not help with the flow of traffic in most casesit just causes more traffic.

With the constant increase in property values in Delaware and the county why would you want
to undercut the value of current homeownersin Delaware. Leave the green space and tree
canopy. Put like housing by like housing. R1-R3 residences should be built in land adjacent to
existing residences and multi-family residences should be placed next to new buildings only.
Keep the Oakhurst community as one-way in and one-way out. Do not connect it to Heritage
Boulevard. Y ou can have development that is beneficial to Delaware while still maintaining
what makes Delaware alovely community. The current designs for the development will have
anegative impact on the green space, current residences and the feel of the town. Also based
on current code for the city of Delaware they need to be changed. | appreciate your time and
consideration.

Sincerely,

Sharon Monigold
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From: Jim & Marni Molina

To: Carolyn Riggle; Kent Shafer; George Hellinger; Stephen Tackett; tacketst@hotmail.com; Lisa Keller; Cory
Hoffman; Drew Farrell; saradanderson@gmail.com; tbakare@ctconsultants.com; stroud_g@yahoo.com;
stacy_simpson1976@yahoo.com; avolenik@gmail.com; cstaver@ymail.com; R Thomas Homan; CMO; Elaine

McCloskey
Subject: PUBLIC COMMENT: ADDISON PROPERTIES
Date: Monday, September 27, 2021 2:46:06 PM

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Dear Councilmembers and Commissioners:

As a resident of Oakhurst neighborhood, | am asking for our city representatives to put our needs and
rights over that of an out-of-town developer who will walk away, while our city continues to raise our taxes
to fix what was built and not wanted by the residents in the first place. In the almost 8 years that | have
lived in Oakhurst, our neighborhood roads and curbs have never been tended to. Our streets have large
cracks, and you can drop sticks and other objects into them and they completely disappear.

LEY NEWS
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<!I--[if lvml]-->Oakhurst has been a single-entry neighborhood for 50+ years and
would like to remain unconnected to Heritage Blvd. thus avoiding cut through streets
in a family oriented neighborhood with no sidewalks and minimal lighting from city
street lamp posts.

<I--[if lvml]--><!--[endif]-->



| am asking that the city do the right thing for your residents and ask that you remember you work for us -
your constituents and residents. It is us who pays your salary.

We ask that you put like housing next to like housing for those homes that currently
exist (many for 25-50 years). Allow us to have ONE single family home’s backyard



behind our home - NOT a MAJOR road, an apartment complex, commercial centers,
ANOTHER gas station or 3 houses. There is plenty of acreage for Addison to build
their multi-family units away from the existing neighborhoods of Shelbourne Forest,
Hayes Colony, and Oakhurst. How about 50-100 yards or better yet a park of trees
and natural stream that’'s part of the Olentangy watershed to act as a proper buffer as
well as an asset to the entire city.

We ask that you hold Addison accountable to the rules and guidelines Delaware has
established. That you consider the needs of your residents and put them before the
profits of an out-of-town developer who will take those profits out of our community
while we - your constituents and neighbors - remain.

We ask that you think of Delaware’s future where the presence of fully grown trees,
not saplings or money sitting in a tree fund - are vital to a healthy environment on so
many levels. We ask for a park of trees and nature trails - not another grassy area
with playing fields.

We ask that we be included - not willfully excluded - and kept apprised of the process
as it is us who will have to live with your decisions every day we remain in our current
homes.

We are not opposed to development, but we ask you to fully consider all aspects of
Addison’s proposal and its impact on existing neighborhoods and the city as a whole
— not simply to get a road built.

Consider:

* the impact of a straight road placed behind existing houses with ready
access to Route 23, for speeding and crime, for noise and pollution

* the loss of one of the remaining large tree canopies within city limits along
with the wildlife that will lose their home

- it can be park land (there are grants or other means to purchase
land from Addison to achieve this goal)

- it can be larger treed lots for single family homes so people don’t
have to leave the city for such homes

- it can be set aside for a future school
* the impact on the Olentangy watershed and potential for flooding issues,
* the strain on the cities resources - police, fire, utilities, water, school system

* the loss of faith in our city and its leaders to do what is right, not what the
developer is pushing for to make the biggest profit at our expense

Addison claims they want to work with the communities they build in and you claim
you are working with and for us - but to date we see Addison working for themselves
and our city leaders doing Addison’s bidding - please prove us wrong.



Respectfully,

Maureen Molina

185 Kensington Drive



From: Heather Bulwinkle

To: Elaine McCloskey
Subject: Public Comment about Development
Date: Monday, September 27, 2021 2:52:59 PM

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Dear City Council:

Regarding any development that would be placed on the land currently owned by Addison
Properties

to the north and west of Executive Boulevard, the City of Delaware must require the following:
Require the placement of Merrick Parkway to be in the middle of the development,
approximately 400-500 feet

away from existing properties, and keep it a collector street (not arterial street) as shown on
the 2020-2040

Delaware Thoroughfare Plan. City Code 1111.08(d)(5) and 1111.08(d)(7) support the
placement of the road

away from existing residences. The new development should encompass the road, and the
onus of living in

proximity to the road should NOT be put on homeowners in already established subdivisions,
including those

living in Shelbourne Forest, Hayes Colony, and Oakhurst. Does the city have a plan in place to
compensate home owners for the loss in property value?

Put like housing by like housing; R1-R3 residences should be built in all the land adjacent to
existing

residences and multi-family residences should be placed next to new builds only. This meets
the requirements

of City Code 1148.02(a) and the description of infill property as found in the Delaware
Together comprehensive

plan (p.42). Also, the developer/builder should not be allowed to use specific materials for the
sole purpose of making costs/rents high to price out lower income individuals.

Preserve natural resources including: the tree canopy, wildlife, wetlands, and watershed.
According to City

Code 1134.05, the Al parcel should include 34.2375 acres of common open space and 13.695
acres of

parkland in a development with a minimum of 5-acre residential lots. The A1 and R3 parcels
together should

have 39.66015 acres of common open space and 24.5403 acres of park land for a total of at
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least 64.20045

acres of green space in the development. The wooded areas with the streams should be a
priority to protect.

The trees on the Al parcel represent 4% of the tree canopy in the First Ward, and the streams
are tributaries to

the Olentangy River. The preservation of natural resources is also supported by City Code
1147.05(n) and

1150.07(e). Climate Change is real and is already happening. We do not have a "Planet B" to
run to. Destroying forests for profit show lack of critical thinking skills. We must protect
Mother Earth.

Evaluate the impact of the development on existing homeowners’ property values, as
supported by the

requirements above and specifically City Code 1148.02(b).

Keep the Oakhurst community as one-way in and one-way out; do not connect it to Heritage
Boulevard.

Stub roads that are tied-in to the new development should be appropriately engineered with
respect to existing

residences, including leaving the amount of space required by Code for existing residences
that will become

corner lots and keeping repurposed stub roads as green spaces.

Do not put a road between the western two houses on Executive Boulevard where there is
field/yard.

Respectfully submitted,
Heather Bulwinkle

985 Executive Boulevard
Delaware, Ohio 43015



From: Jennifer Jenkins

To: Elaine McCloskey

Subject: Public letter for Council

Date: Monday, September 27, 2021 3:01:54 PM

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Elaine,
Please share with Council.

Thanks,
Jennifer

Dear Council,

Regarding any development that would be placed on the land currently owned by Addison
Properties to the north and west of Executive Boulevard, the City of Delaware must:

-Preserve natural resources including: the tree canopy, wildlife, wetlands, and watershed.
According to City Code 1134.05, the A1 and R3 parcels together should have at |east 64 acres
of green space in the development. This does not include the parkland/green space that was
stolen from the eastside of the railroad tracks with the Rutherford Acres developments and
credited to the westside where it is not easily accessible to the future residentsit should be
serving. The wooded areas with the streams should be a priority to protect so that City
residents may benefit from a healthy urban forest. The benefits derived from tree
preservation and replacement include:(1)Energy conservation;

(2)Improved air quality;

(3)Reduced noise pollution and light glare;

(4)Enhanced habitat for birds and other desirable wildlife;

(5)Improved control of soil erosion and moderation of water runoff;

(6)Enhanced visual and aesthetic qualities; and

(7)Increased property value.

There are many mature trees with up to 4' diameters, similar to the large, beautiful trees found
at Mingo and Blue Limestone Parks. Some trees are over a century old and have stood through
much of Delaware's history. The trees on the A1 parcel represent 4% of the land areain the
First Ward which is only covered by 26% tree canopy and falls short of the Shade Tree
Commissions goals of 30-40% canopy coverage. The streams are tributaries to the Olentangy
River. The preservation of natural resourcesis also supported by City Code 1147.05(n) and
1150.07(e).

-Require the placement of Merrick Parkway to be in the middle of the development,
approximately 400-500 feet away from existing properties, and keep it a collector street (not
arterial street) as shown on the 2020-2040 Delaware Thoroughfare Plan. City Code 1111.08(d)
(5) and 1111.08(d)(7) support the placement of the road away from existing residences. The
new development should encompass the road, and the onus of living in proximity to the road
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should NOT be put on homeownersin already established subdivisions, including those living
in Shelbourne Forest, Hayes Colony, and Oakhurst.

-Put like housing by like housing; R1-R3 residences should be built in all the land adjacent to
existing residences and multi-family residences should be placed next to new builds only. This
meets the requirements of City Code 1148.02(a) and the description of infill property as found
in the Delaware Together comprehensive plan (p.42).

-Evaluate the impact of the development on existing homeowners' property values, as
supported by the requirements above and specifically City Code 1148.02(b).

-Keep the Oakhurst community as one-way in and one-way out; do not connect it to Heritage
Boulevard.

-Stub roads that are tied-in to the new development should be appropriately engineered with
respect to existing residences, including leaving the amount of space required by Code for
existing residences that will become corner lots and keeping repurposed stub roads as green
Spaces.

Respectfully,

Jennifer Jenkins
544 Rutherford Ave.



From: ariasmy@aol.com

To: Elaine McCloskey
Subject: Public comment about development
Date: Monday, September 27, 2021 3:32:16 PM

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

Preserve natural resources including the tree canopy, wildlife, wetlands, and watershed.
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

Keep the Oakhurst community as one-way in and one way out; do not connect it to
Heritage Boulevard.

Stub roads that are tied in to the new development should be appropriately engineered with
respect to existing residences, including leaving the amount of space required by the Code
for existing residences that will become corner lots and keeping repurposed stub roads as
green spaces.

Respectfully submitted,
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From: ariasmy@aol.com

To: Elaine McCloskey
Subject: Re: Public comment about development
Date: Monday, September 27, 2021 3:48:08 PM

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.
I'm sorry.
My name is
Myriam Arias

210 Pinecrest drive
Delaware Ohio 43015

From: Elaine McCloskey <EMcCloskey@delawareohio.net>
To: ariasmy@aol.com <ariasmy@aol.com>

Sent: Mon, Sep 27, 2021 3:37 pm

Subject: RE: Public comment about development

Thank you for your email. | will forward it on to council for their review, however | do need
your name and address to enter it into the record.

Thank you,

Elaine McCloskey
City Council Clerk
City of Delaware

1 S. Sandusky St.
Delaware, Ohio 43015
740-203-1013 office
740-203-1024 fax

www.del awareohio.net

From: ariasmy@aol.com <ariasmy@aol.com>

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 3:32 PM

To: Elaine McCloskey <EMcCloskey@delawareohio.net>
Subject: Public comment about development


mailto:ariasmy@aol.com
mailto:EMcCloskey@delawareohio.net
https://us-east-2.protection.sophos.com?d=delawareohio.net&u=ahr0cdovl3d3dy5kzwxhd2fyzw9oaw8ubmv0lw==&i=nwvhmwmzmzq4mzk4mzkwzgjlzdjhntky&t=nxpkeurodzhynjziugxtnfr1z3htzjc1yxjwk092ww1rmglkulhnmxn5ut0=&h=d90edbae450646c580269958bea7b32e/

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Dear City Council:

Regarding any development that would be placed on the land currently owned by Addison
Properties to the north and west of Executive Boulevard, the City of Delaware must require the
following:

Require the placement of Merrick Parkway to be in the middle of the development, approximately 400-
500 feet away from existing properties, and keep it a collector street (not arterial street) as shown on the
2020-2040 Delaware Thoroughfare Plan. City Code 1111.08(d)(5) and 1111.08(d)(7) support the
placement of the road away from existing residences. The new development should encompass the road,
and the onus of living in proximity to the road should NOT be put on homeowners in already established
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

Preserve natural resources including the tree canopy, wildlife, wetlands, and watershed. According to City
Code 1134.05, the Al parcel should include 34.2375 acres of common open space and 13.695 acres of
parkland in a development with a minimum of 5-acre residential lots. The A1 and R3 parcels together
should have 39.66015 acres of common open space and 24.5403 acres of park land for a total of at least
64.20045 acres of green space in the development. The wooded areas with the streams should be a
priority to protect. The trees on the Al parcel represent 4% of the tree canopy in the First Ward, and the
streams are tributaries to the Olentangy River. The preservation of natural resources is also supported by
City Code 1147.05(n) and 1150.07(e).

Evaluate the impact of the development on existing homeowners’ property values, as supported by the
requirements above and specifically City Code 1148.02(b).

Keep the Oakhurst community as one-way in and one way out; do not connect it to Heritage Boulevard.

Stub roads that are tied in to the new development should be appropriately engineered with respect to
existing residences, including leaving the amount of space required by the Code for existing residences
that will become corner lots and keeping repurposed stub roads as green spaces.

Respectfully submitted,


https://us-east-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=govaccess.org&u=aHR0cHM6Ly9kZWxhd2FyZW9oLnByb2QuZ292YWNjZXNzLm9yZy9nb3Zlcm5tZW50L2RlcGFydG1lbnRzL2VuZ2luZWVyaW5nL2FjY2Vzcy1kZWxhd2FyZS8yMDIwLTIwNDAtdGhvcm91Z2hmYXJlLXBsYW4=&i=NWVhMWMzMzQ4Mzk4MzkwZGJlZDJhNTky&t=TElYbnJBeHNUcGZ4K3J5N1BTNTI0M1JHcHF3ZFl3cnBkV2ZmcmttWXNJbz0=&h=66b4e364b4a64cd187aeb55cf98e9729
https://us-east-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=delawareohio.net&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZGVsYXdhcmVvaGlvLm5ldC9ob21lL3Nob3dwdWJsaXNoZWRkb2N1bWVudC8xNjQyLzYzNzYzNTE0MzQwMDczMDAwMA==&i=NWVhMWMzMzQ4Mzk4MzkwZGJlZDJhNTky&t=amJxWXBRMEdPSnlRRG1rVEpSb0FNRHpDcFI4YkJVdjV4NlBISjE0UDMzcz0=&h=66b4e364b4a64cd187aeb55cf98e9729
https://us-east-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=delawareohio.net&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZGVsYXdhcmVvaGlvLm5ldC9ob21lL3Nob3dwdWJsaXNoZWRkb2N1bWVudC8xNjQyLzYzNzYzNTE0MzQwMDczMDAwMA==&i=NWVhMWMzMzQ4Mzk4MzkwZGJlZDJhNTky&t=amJxWXBRMEdPSnlRRG1rVEpSb0FNRHpDcFI4YkJVdjV4NlBISjE0UDMzcz0=&h=66b4e364b4a64cd187aeb55cf98e9729




September 26, 2021

Dear City Council:

The proposed 2022-2026 Capital Improvement Plan includes funding for park improvements at 11 parks. None of that funding will go to parks
accessible to the residents of Shelbourne Forest nor Hayes Colony. It is unclear that we’ve ever received much funding for parks in this area, as all
that we have is one % mile nature trail and a 0.20 acre pocket park in Shelbourne Forest and no parks in Hayes Colony.

Here is a map showing the locations of the parks recommended to receive funding from the city over the next five years (from p.8 of the plan):

1. Oakhurst: $ 35,000
2. Smith: $136,000
3. Nottingham: $ 55,000
01 4. Locust Curve: $100,000
o 2 5. Carson Farms: $135,000
6. Sunnyview PPG: $ 65,000
7. Blue Limestone (restroom): $300,000
3 8. Mingo: $205,000 +
$ 91,800 (pool)
04 °8 9. Bennett: $ 30,000
O 10. Glenross: $ 67,000
7

11. Cheshire: $ 55,000
% @ Q.

2022-2026 CIP p.8, 8/30 Council agenda p.16

o11

= wooded sections of the A1 parcel and
proposed park areas



The starred areas on the map above represent an opportunity for the city to rectify the lack of parks in the areas around Shelbourne Forest and
Hayes Colony. On that land there are 78 acres of forests and wetlands owned by a developer who wishes to work with the city to develop the land.
Per the City’s zoning code, the developer must leave 34.2375 acres of common open space and 13.695 acres of park land on this parcel. So by
requiring the developer to put his green spaces on the wooded land, the city could save nearly 48 acres of trees and wetlands. By investing in
another 30 acres, the city could save all the trees and wetlands in this area. Dedicating this land as park space will save 4% of our tree canopy,
protect the streams and watershed to the Olentangy River on this land, and finally give the residents in Shelbourne Forest and Hayes Colony a park
nearby that they can enjoy!

But a large wooded park on the land would not just benefit the nearby residents. The 2020 Parks and Recreation Needs Assessment rated Nature
Trails with a high Priority Investment Rating of 167 and Greenspace and Natural Areas/Parks also rated highly at 102. Nature Programs and
Exhibits had the highest ranked category on the programs side. The value of natural resources and green space in our community cannot be
overestimated by our leaders in City government.

This new park on the north side of the city would require a relatively small investment by the City of Delaware, especially as we look to other
sources of funding to help with the purchase of the land such as grants and potential partnerships. At this time, | ask you to please add additional
funding to acquire this park land in the CIP. The actual purchase price can be determined by the City if they commit to having a meeting with the
developer, which is something the developer has agreed to do.

The acquisition of this park land would benefit the current and future residents of Delaware, Ohio. As we know, once land is converted to other uses,
it cannot be taken back and those natural resources and green spaces are lost to us forever. Let's take advantage of this opportunity, and fund this
park now before it becomes just another high-density and commercial development! Please use your positions to invest this money for the
well-being of the residents of Delaware who are telling you they want more natural spaces, and to help make our City a more beautiful place to live!

Sincerely,
Stacy Chaney-Blankenship,
943 Executive Blvd, Delaware, Ohio 43015



From: Stacy B. Chaney
To: Elaine McCloskey

Subject: public comment relative to the CIP
Date: Sunday, September 26, 2021 10:37:34 PM
Attachments: 2021-09-27 CIP public comment shch PDF.pdf

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

[The following is also attached as a PDF, in case the image is easier to see that way. Thank you.]

Dear City Council:

The proposed 2022-2026 Capital Improvement Plan includes funding for park improvements at 11 parks. None of that funding will go to
parks accessible to the residents of Shelbourne Forest nor Hayes Colony. It is unclear that we've ever received much funding for parks in
this area, as all that we have is one ¥ mile nature trail and a 0.20 acre pocket park in Shelbourne Forest and no parks in Hayes Colony.

Here is a map showing the locations of the parks recommended to receive funding from the city over the next five years (from p.8 of the
plan):

The starred areas on the map above represent an opportunity for the city to rectify the lack of parks in the areas around Shelbourne Forest
and Hayes Colony. On that land there are 78 acres of forests and wetlands owned by a developer who wishes to work with the city to
develop the land. Per the City’s zoning code, the developer must leave 34.2375 acres of common open space and 13.695 acres of park
land on this parcel. So by requiring the developer to put his green spaces on the wooded land, the city could save nearly 48 acres of trees
and wetlands. By investing in another 30 acres, the city could save all the trees and wetlands in this area. Dedicating this land as park
space will save 4% of our tree canopy, protect the streams and watershed to the Olentangy River on this land, and finally give the residents
in Shelbourne Forest and Hayes Colony a park nearby that they can enjoy!

But a large wooded park on the land would not just benefit the nearby residents. The 2020 Parks and Recreation Needs Assessment rated
Nature Trails with a high Priority Investment Rating of 167 and Greenspace and Natural Areas/Parks also rated highly at 102. Nature
Programs and Exhibits had the highest ranked category on the programs side.

The value of natural resources and green space in our community cannot be overestimated by our leaders in City government. This new
park on the north side of the city would require a relatively small investment by the City of Delaware, especially as we look to other sources
of funding to help with the purchase of the land such as grants and potential partnerships. At this time, | ask you to please add additional
funding to acquire this park land in the CIP. The actual purchase price can be determined by the City if they commit to having a meeting
with the developer, which is something the developer has agreed to do.

The acquisition of this park land would benefit the current and future residents of Delaware, Ohio. As we know, once land is converted to
other uses, it cannot be taken back and those natural resources and green spaces are lost to us forever. Let's take advantage of this
opportunity, and fund this park now before it becomes just another high-density and commercial development! Please use your positions to
invest this money for the well-being of the residents of Delaware who are telling you they want more natural spaces, and to help make our
City a more beautiful place to live!


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
To: dd.tennisrocks1@yahoo.com; jbricker@irishianattitude.com; Bob Dalton; corasummers@gmail.com;
rushdog2l@gmail.com; stauglerl75@gmail.com; zack1921@gmail.com; macwhian@delawarecityschools.net;

cccunnin@owu.edu; Carolyn Rigale; Kent Shafer; George Hellinger; Stephen Tackett; stephen tackett; Lisa
Keller; Cory Hoffman; Drew Farrell; R Thomas Homan; CMO; pwcs; Ted Miller; Erin Wolfe; Elaine McCloskey

Cc: Jen Jenkins

Subject: Additional signatures: Petition to protect natural resources in Addison Properties
Date: Monday, September 27, 2021 12:58:23 PM
Attachments: petition to protect natural resources 2021-09-27 3 of 3.pdf

petition to protect natural resources 2021-09-27 2 of 3.pdf
petition to protect natural resources 2021-09-27 1 of 3.pdf

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Dear City Council and members of the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board:

Attached you will find an additional 112 signatures on our petition to protect the natural
resources in the Addison Properties parcels.

We ask the City to act to protect the wetlands, waterways, forests, wildlife, and other natural
resources found on the Addison Properties parcels north and west of Executive Boulevard in
Delaware, Ohio. Thisimportant ecosystem must be preserved! Over 80 acres of forests and the
waterways that feed the Olentangy River found on this land are important to us as they are one
of the last large parcels of natural resources in the city. We urge the City to conduct a
feasibility study in regards to putting a park on the land to preserve these natural resources.

Respectfully submitted,
Stacy Chaney-Blankenship, 943 Executive Blvd, Delaware, OH 43015
Jennifer Jenkins, 544 Rutherford Avenue, Delaware, OH 43015

[Attached: 3 files, 9 pages PDF]

On Mon, Sep 13, 2021 at 12:18 PM Stacy B. Chaney <shchaney@gmail.com> wrote:
Dear City Council and members of the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board:

Attached you will find a petition signed by 48 Delaware residents to protect the natural
resources in the Addison Properties parcels. Y ou may note that it includes arequest for the
City to conduct afeasibility study in regards to putting a park on the land in order to
preserve natural resources. Y our attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

Last week the devel oper, Jason Friedman, expressed a willingness to sell a portion of the
land owned by Addison Properties for a park. We hope that the City will take advantage of
this opportunity and partner with other local, state, and federal funding resources to make
thisareality for the residents of Delaware. As you know, many residents have identified
nature trails and related natural programming as high priority needs on the recent Parks and
Recreation Needs Assessment Survey. A park on the A1 parcel in the Addison Properties
development would be a great opportunity to build a park centered around the existing
forests and wetland natural resources on thisland. Thank you for helping keep Delaware
beautiful!

Sincerely,
Stacy Chaney-Blankenship,


mailto:sbchaney@gmail.com
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Petition to protect the natural resources in the Addison Properties parcels
We ask the City to act to protect the wetlands, waterways, forests, wildlife, and other natural
resources found on the Addison Properties parcels north and west of Executive Boulevard in
Delaware, Ohio. This important ecosystem must be preserved! Over 80 acres of forests and the
waterways that feed the Olentangy River found on this land are important to us as they are one of
the last large parcels of natural resources in the city. We urge the City to conduct a feasibility
study in regards to putting a park on the land to preserve these natural resources.
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
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943 Executive Blvd, Delaware, OH 43015
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